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SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENTS
2019-2020

Nga Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust Annual General Meeting

For the period 1 April 2019 to 31 March 2020

inclusive of:
Te Ngakinga o Whanganui Investment Trust
Whanganui Iwi Fisheries Limited

Te Whawhaki Trust

Venue - Virtual
Sunday 27 September 2020

AGM — 11am to 1pm
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Minutes of the Annual General Meeting
held on 22 September 2019

Nga Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust

Held at Ngapuwaiwaha Marae, Taumarunui,
Commencing at 12.16pm

1. Mihi Utiku Potaka
2. Karakia Brett Te Kere
3. Present Refer to the attached

Attendance Register

4. In attendance
Pou Tupua

Silks Audit, Deloitte and Te

5. Apologies That the apologies were
received from the floor and the Register

6. Minutes of the Meeting held on 23 September
2018

Amendment to the minutes:

* Sonny Teki was an attendee at the 2018
AGM.

Resolution: THAT the minutes from the last AGM
held on 23 September 2018 be approved as
true and correct

[MOVED] John Maihi [SECONDED] Uru Gardiner
[CARRIED]

7. Annual Report

The Annual Report for 2019 was presented which
included a video presentation. Supporting korero
was provided by the Trust Chairperson, Gerrard
Albert.

An oral presentation was given by Te Rua Wallace,
a Te Mana o Te Awa Scholarship recipient studying
Environmental Planning at Waikato University.

Resolution: That the annual report be received.

[MOVED] Gail Imhoff [SECOND] Hakopa Ruru-
Canterbury [CARRIED]
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8. Appointment of Auditor

Resolution: THAT Silks Audit Chartered Accountants be
re-appointed as the Trust’s Auditor for the 2019-2020
financial year.

MOVED] Soraya Peke-Mason [SECOND] Robert
Cribb [CARRIED]

9. Trustee Remuneration for 2019-2020

The Trust received advice from EY Tahi in July 2019
which has formed the basis of this recommendation.
Trustee remuneration has remained unchanged for the
past two years. The Trust recommends that the annual
remuneration of the Deputy Chairperson remain at the
same level as for the last two years and the Chairperson
and Trustees remuneration to be increased.

Question: Why are the Chairperson and Deputy
Chairperson at the mid-range and the Trustees at the
low range?

The Trustees actually have taken a conservative
approach for the Chairperson and Deputy
Chairperson even though they perform a much
bigger job and could possibly be at the high end of
the range. There are still things being set up and
support for management is required.

Question: In terms of Trust size, is Nga Tangata Tiaki o
Whanganui considered small or big as that would make
a difference to the pay range?

In comparison with others, generally this is a
smaller Trust. The range provided is based on the
value of the Trust rather than numbers of Trustees
sitting at the Trust table.

There is a hell of a lot of responsibility and the
remuneration should be increased more. Suggestion
that Trustees should have more too and that at the
next AGM, there should be an increase for Trustees.

Resolution: THAT the annual remuneration of the
Chairperson, Deputy Chairperson and Trustees for
2019-2020 be set as follows:

« Chairperson $80,000
+  Deputy Chairperson $51,750
« Trustees $30,000

[MOVED] Dyana Patea [SECOND] Robert Cribb
[CARRIED]

Note: Erana Mohi voted against the resolution as she
thinks the remuneration should be higher.

10. Te Whawhaki Trust

Chris Kumeroa, Trustee for Te Whawhaki Trust provided
anoutline on progress towards setting future directions
for the Trust.

11. Te Ngakinga o Whanganui Investment Trust

Dr Rawiri Tinirau presented the year in review for

Te Ngakinga o Whanganui Investement Trust and
acknowledged Keria Ponga for her mahi while she was
a Trustee on the Trust.

12. Whanganui lwi Fisheries Limited

Dr Rawiri Tinirau presented the year in review for
Whanganui Iwi Fisheries Limited and acknowledged
Keria Ponga for her mahi while she was a Director on
the Company.

13. Te Pou Tupua

Turama Hawaira presented the Pou Tupua korero.

14. General Business

Commercial Freshwater Fisheries

Nga Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust do not take part
in commercial freshwater fisheries. Most other iwi do
exercise their right around freshwater fisheries.

Ongarue Rubbish Dump

There is currently no retaining wall for the Ongarue
rubbish dump and if a flood comes through, there is
a risk of rubbish polluting the Awa. There is a bigger
climate change issue and it’s not just looking at a
retaining wall but removing the rubbish completely.

Clarification is sought to see if this site is one of the 16
sites chosen by the Government that needs work done
on it.

Acknowledgements

On behalf of the Trust, the Chairperson thanked and
acknowledged Te Matua a Rohe, Te Roopu Mana
Whenua, Kaumatua, Kahui Legal, Cameron Town
(Silks Audit), Te Whawhaki Trust (Nancy Tuaine, Chris
Kumeroa and Hayden Turoa), Te Ngakinga o Whanganui
Investment Trust (Simon Karipa, Dr Rawiri Tinirau,
Declan Millin and Russel Bell), Advisory Trustee
Tracey Waitokia, Audit and Risk Committee (Russel

Bell, Laurissa Cooney, Declan Millin, Alaina Teki-Clark
and Sandy Nepia), the Relationship Group (Cheri Van
Schravendijk-Goodman, Hakopa Ruru-Canterbury),
Blair Anderson (General Manager), Kahureremoa Aki
(Project Manager) and all current Management (Lennox
Love, Pania Winterburn and Utiku Potaka), Staff and
Trustees.

15. Karakia Whakamutunga

As there was no further business the meeting
was declared closed at 2.09 pm with karakia
whakmutunga.

Sunday 22" September 2019 AGM Atten-

dance: Dr Rawiri Tinirau, Soraya Peke-Mason, Brett
Te Kere, Rodney Nikora, Carol Tyson Rameka, Gale
McRitchie, Cameron Town, Laurissa Cooney, Amoa Haw-
ira, Teresa Akapita, Mere Wakefield, Harrieleah Ngatai,
Nga Remu Huia Tahuparae, Maggie Taite, Norma Turn-
er, Hakopa Ruru-Canterbury, Eugene Topine, Gerrard Al-
bert, Amiria Beamsley, Rangi Bristol, John N Maihi, Robert
Cribb, Le'Che Kingi-McCavana, Macy Duxfield, Tawaroa Te
Tana Ponga, Jenny Allen, Hannah Rainforth, Pania Winter-
burn, Cassy Titter, Renee’ Tamehana, Racquel McKenzie,
Javell Pereka, Julie Herewini, Lennox Love, Utiku Potaka,
Manahi Gardiner, Anahera Haami, Jake Robinson, Awatea
Tupe, Maree Tupe, Chris Miles, Chris Kumeroa, Rangima-
rie Hall, Hayden Turoa, Siani Walker, Riakanga Iwikau,
Dyana Patea, Gordon Cribb, Dante Karangaroa, Alaina Te-
ki-Clark, Karanga Gundersen, Sandy Nepia, Joey Allen Jnr,
Uru Gardiner, Erana Mohi, Te Maire Hawira, Te Rua Wal-
lace, Douglas Mohi, Gail Imhoff, Blake Akapita, Noeline
Woods, Josephine Wood, Turama Hawira, Deslee Ballard,
Dixie Ballard, Che Wilson, Connor Pauro, Cruz Pauro, Julia
Teki, Sharon Mcllroy, Piki McFadyen and lan Downman.

Sunday 22" September 2019 AGM Apologies:
Dame Tariana Turia, Nancy Tuaine, Willie Hutch, Ken Mair,
Vera and Willy Wilson, Rana Mareikura, Jill Sheehy, Nove-
na McGuckin, Tracey Waitokia, Kenny Jones, Rangimarie
Wakeford, Graham Bell, Keria Ponga, Piki Waretini, Piki
McLeod and Steve McLeod, Piki Anderson, Mere Kanara
Huwyler, Karanga Morgan, Lenny Nicholls, Andre Mason,
Diane Ratana, Tomoananui Ponga, Jo Taiaroa, Kataraina
Millin, Merleen and April Taiaroa, Gavin Brooks and Reti-

hiamatikei Cribb.
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MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(AGM) 2019

Acceptance of AGM Minutes:

THAT the minutes from the last AGM held on 22
September 2019 be approved as true and correct

ANNUAL REPORT

The Annual Report is presented and supported by
a video, supplementary documentation and oral
presentations at the Annual General Meeting.

Proposed Resolution:
THAT the Annual Report be received
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The end of year audited consolidated financial
statements were prepared by Deloitte in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Practices and
were audited by Silks Audit Chartered Accountants.
They were reviewed by Senior Management, the Audit
and Risk Committee and finally approved by the Trust
on 27 July 2020.

The audited consolidated financial statements are
summarised in the Annual Report and are presented in
their entirety in the Supplementary Documents.

RESOLUTIONS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
2020

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR FOR 2020-2021

The Trust recommends to the Annual General Meeting
that Silks Audit Chartered Accountants be appointed
as the Trust’s Auditor for the 2020-2021 financial year.

As a best practice measure, the Trust undertook

an RFP (Request for Proposals) process for audit
services in August 2020. Two proposals were received
including one from the incumbent Silks Audit. The
proposals were assessed against capability, flexibility,
professionalism, timeliness and costs. Silks Audit was
clearly the preferred option.

Proposed Resolution:

That Silks Audit Chartered Accountants be
appointed as the Trust’s Auditor for the 2020-
2021 financial year

Q%K/(Ngé TangataTiakio
%)GWHANGANUI
oS-

TRUSTEE REMUNERATION 2020-2021

The Trust recommends to the Annual General Meeting
that the annual remuneration of the Chairperson,
Deputy Chairperson and Trustees remain at the same
level as last year as follows:

Chairperson $80,000
Deputy Chairperson $51,750
Trustees: $30,000

Factors considered in making the recommendation of
retaining the status quo included:

1. The uncertain current financial and economic
climate due to the Covid-19 Pandemic
requires a cautious approach when setting
remuneration;

2. The Trustees continue to maintain a
high workload including the ongoing
implementation of Te Awa Tupua framework,
Trust and subsidiary planning and monitoring,
regular Trust meetings and attendance at
various hui, workshops, hapt/iwi engagements
and events; and

3. At last years AGM, the Trust recommended to
increase the remuneration of the Chairperson
and Trustees based on independent advice
received from EY Tahi in July 2019 for a similar
profile organisation with assets between
S100m and $200m. The effect would mean
that the Chairperson and Deputy Chairperson
would be remunerated at the market median
rate while the Trustees would be remunerated
at the lower end of the market range.

Proposed Resolution:

That the annual remuneration of the
Chairperson, Deputy Chairperson and
Trustees for 2020-2021 be set in line with that
resolved at the 2019 Annual General Meeting

as follows:
Chairperson $80,000
Deputy Chairperson $51,750
Trustees $30,000
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NO te kawa ora a ‘Tupua te Kawa' hei taura here na Te Awa Tupua me ona tangata ki te
kawa no tawhito rangi.

11

P

The natural law and value system of Te Awa Tupua, which binds the people to the River
and the River to the people.

KO TE AWA TE MATAPUNA O TE ORA

Te Awa Tupua is a spiritual and physical entity that supports and
sustains both the life and natural resources within the Whanganui
River and the health and wellbeing of the iwi, hapi and other
communities of the River.

E RERE KAU MAI TE AWA NUI MAI | TE KAHUI
MAUNGA KI TANGAROA

Te Awa Tupua is an indivisible and living whole from the mountains to

NGA TANGATA TIAKI O WHANGANUI

the sea, incorporating the Whanganui River and all of its physical and STRUCTURE

metaphysical elements.

KO AU TE AWA, KO TE AWA KO AU

The iwi and hapu of the Whanganui River have aninalienable é & Nga TangataTia

interconnection with, and responsibility to, Te Awa Tupua and its o WHAI’\ {JﬂN |_]1

health and wellbeing. - E@

NGA MANGA ITI, NGA MANGA NUI E HONOHONO [ 1
KAU ANA, KA TUPU HEI A WA TUPUA ; 7

Te Awa Tupua is a singular entity comprised of many elements and »‘-"“J’LEEF}NH cw i h.'x&.‘iixm TE WHAWHAKI
communities, working collaboratively for the common purpose of the - < B —

health and wellbeing of Te Awa Tupua. | T ——pr— | E———y

The health and wellbeing of the Awa, the health and wellbeing of the Iwi

The health and wellbeing of Te Awa Tupua.
Strong relationships with all Iwi and the community to collectively
uphold Tupua te Kawa.

Hapu and Iwi wellbeing, growth and prosperity.
i Whanganuitanga: Advancement of hapi mana through mutual focus and P
L ggﬁ?\"ﬁa&ﬁﬁi cooperation. @\ﬁiﬁa&mﬁm‘i i



ANNUAL PLAN 2020-2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
To the Trustees of Mga Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Nga Tangata Tiaki o Whanganul and
its subsidiaries (the Group) on pages 7 to 27, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2020, and the consolidated statement of comprehansive
revenue and expense, consolidated statement of changes in net assels and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In aur opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements presant fairly, in all material
respacts, the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 March 2020, and its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Public Benafit Entity Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime issued by the
MNew Zealand Accounting Standards Board.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand)
(ISAs (NZ)). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditer's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Group In accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised)
Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board, and we have fulfiled cur other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have cbiained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, the Trust or
any of its subsidiaries.

Emphasis of Matter: Subsequent Events - Covid 19 impact & Commercial Property
Valuation

Wa draw attention to note 27 of the consolidated financial statements which notes the Warld
Health Organisation’s declaration of the Covid-19 cutbreak as a global pandemic and how this
has been considerad by the Trustees in the preparation of the financial statements. As setout in
note 27 the full financial impact of the Covid-19 pandemic is not able to be determined. Our
opinion is not medified in respect to this matter.

We also draw attention to note 14 to the consclidated financial statements and the valuation
carried out indicated an increase in the value of the land and buildings as at 31 March 2020 to
£5,457,000 (an increase of $183,170) and, consequently, it was the opinion of management that
the 2019 valuations still reprasent the fair value of the land & buildings at 31 March 2020 in
accordance with PBE IPSAS 16 (particularly given the current uncertainty in the proparty market
due to the recent outbreak of the Novel Coronavirus). Due to the uncertainty of the current
market situation the current fair value al balance date may differ to the carrying value in the
financial statements. Our opinion is not modified in respect to this mattar.

N
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Other information

The trustees are responsible on behalf of the Group for the other information. The other
information comprises the Supplementary Documents but does neot include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
wa do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with cur audit of the consclidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other infermation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is matarially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge cbtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If based, on the work we have performed, we coenclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Trustess Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The trustees are responsible on behalf of the Group for the preparation and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements in accordance with Public Benefit Entity Standards
Reduce Disclosure Regime, and for such internal confrol as the trustees determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from maternal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the trustees are responsible on behalf of the
Group for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the trustaes either intend to liquidate the Group or o cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but 1o do so.

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or efror, and
{0 issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs (NZ) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considerad material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statemeants.

A detailed description of the auditors’ responsibilities including those related to assessmant of
risk of material misstatement, evaluation of appropriateness of going concern assumplions and
determining key audit matters are available on the external reporting board website:

hittp-ffwww. xrb. govt nz! rds-for- rance-praclitioners/auditors-responsibilities/audit-
report-Ti

Restriction on Distribution or Use

This report is made solely to the trustees, as a body, in accordance with section 17.3 of the

Trust Dead. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the trustees those

matters we are required to state lo them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the

fullest extent parmitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than

the frustees as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formead.
’

I A/

meran Town
Silks Audit Chartered Accountants Lid
Whanganui, New Zealand

6&%\195 TangataTiakio
SVBMEANET July 2020 £

Approval of Financial Statements

The Trustees are pleased to present the approved Fimsnclal Statements, including the historical Financial
Statements, for the year ended 31 March 2020,

APPROVED
For and on behalf of the Beneficiaries

f .-l-r.:.l.- . ® - @
s

Trustee Trustee
27 Juby 2030 27 Juhy 2020
Date Date
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and

Expenses
For the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity
Fer the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Revenue fram Non-Exchange Transactions

(]

Furding Receised = 12,575 gal
alance as at 1 April
Grants and Donations 2,592,396 BOD 2018 Ae 10 173,497 1,562,246 99,163,188 100,915,341
Tatal Revenua fram Non-Exchangs Transactlons 2,592,396 13,375 Total Surplus/{Deficit) for
thix wear after taxation 5 E g SAL R 4,617,601
Revenug from Exchange Transactions Transfors - 1,682,802 {1,682,.862) -
Finance Incomse 3 295614 05, 544
Other Comprehensive
Other Tneoamie 2,647,633 1,474,213 Rvonue af;'! Eparnises - 367,056 140,426 . 607,482
Total Reva 1 Exch Transactl 943,252 1,779,787
nue fram anga Transactlons Z 7 7Sy gg.;“ as at 31 March 10 540,953 3,485,534 102,118,217 106,144,714
Total Revenue 5,535 A48 1,793,132
Expanses AL 10 540,953 3,485,534 102,118,217 106,144,714
Administrative Costs L 1,634 BL5 1261 466 Total Surplus/{Deficit) for - > ¥ 734,824 734,824
Employes Related Exponses 794,213 913,501 the year after taxation
G E G 105,495 167,710 Other Comprahenshe )
Yming Cxperiees i Revenue and Expumses T bt
Whanganui lwi Developmant and Growth 7 647,200 417 686
Balanco as at 31 March
Total Exponsoes 3,181,863 2,790,363 2020 10 520,228 BABEERS  CLOREELDAL CA05A38.E18
Met Surplus/{Deficit) for the Year 2,353,785 {997,231)
Other Galns/{Losses)
Gain/{loss) on Investments {1,264} 1203
Gatn/({loss) on Managed Funds Portfobio {1,584,683) 3,981,682
Ravaluation Gain on Commeercial Properties 14 = 1,682 662
Total Surplus f{Deficit] for the Year F67F 836 4,668,515
Taxation Exponsa i 33,014 i, 624
Total Surplus /{Defidt) for the Year after Taxation 734,824 4,617,891
|
Other Comprahansive Revenue and Expenses
Forelgn Currency Transiation (20, 725) 6T 0546
L2
Fevaluation Gain on Fisheries Quata - 240,426 L;‘.h* b,
Tatal Comprahansive Revenue and Expenses for the Year T14,099 E 225373 % .
w5 Al oy
:;"‘h" "'j"ﬁn o, aceed® d
%‘ & ;:'_ 7IPage Thess Fasscial Statements should Be nead in conjunction wilh the nobes to the Fnancial Stetements, Those Fnancial Stobements have besh audited.
. . o & ; 8
& g g0 & ol
Tn&wxusmmmngmhmqummmmmmnumsumm.mtmﬂls:ammmmmm. Q&K
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
A= mt 31 March 2020

Current Assela
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 5,042,491 2,426,104 Cash Flows from Oparating Activities
GST Receivabile!(Payabla) 12,921 16,681 Cash Recetved from Customers 628,743 555,560
Prepayments 29,576 6,164 Imterest Recefved 266,860 119,892
Receivables from Exchange Transactons 11 258,837 176,264 Cividends Received 192,340 119,578
Taxation Refund Due 8 202,964 172,995 Grants B Donations Reopived 2,592,396 13,375
Taten Deposits 955,922 8,195,126 Cash Paid to Suppliers and Employoes (2,607 687) {Z,435,850)
Total Current Assets €,502,711 10,993,334 it A Hoations Pl {492,640 (264,475)
Imberest Paid {L2G) =
Non-Current Assats Mt Income Tax Recelwed (65, 504) (26, 464)
Commereial Proparty 14 5,273,830 5,315,000 Pt QY Rocuond 3390 6,903
Equity Accounted Investments ia 550,000 Met Cash Inflow/ {Dutflew) from Operating Activities {1,877 481)
Fisheres (Junta 16 3,683,058 3,683,058
Investments - Shares 2 3,649,873 3,651,138 Cash Flows from Investing Activitics
Investments - Portfalio Managed Funds 13 §4,312,926 82,576,155 i i
Loans 18 3,016,100 38,110 Loan Receivable 223001
Property, Plant and Eguipment 17 149,500 147,360 Proceeds on Redemption of [nvestments 1,870,60%
Total Non-Current Assets 100,635,206 95,410,821 Purchase of Investments In Associates :
Purchase of Proporty, Flant & Equipment and Commercial Propesty [93,318) (110,316]
Total Assets 107,138,007 106,404,155 Met Proceads. From Tarm Deposlt Maturities 7,239,204 (1,832,303)
B Payments for Furchase of Investrments {5,5549,176) (23,353,815}
B reik Liakiintieg Net Cash Inflow,/ (Outflow) from Investing Activities 2,119,169 (23,449,828)
Acoounts Payable 133,575 196,233
Employse Liabllitios 45,619 53,208 Net Increase,/[Decreasa ) in Cash 2637111 (25,327,309)
Total Current Liabilitles 79,194 259,341
Effect of Exchange Rate Fleduations an Cash Held [0, 725) IGT 056
Total Liabilities 279,194 259,441
Opening Balance Cash 2,426,104 27,386,359
Net Assels 106,858,813 106,144,714 Closing Balance Cash o 5042491 2,426,104
Equity
Equsity 106,858 813 106, 144,714
Total Equity 106,858 813 106G, 144,714
w5 A
2 Mg, P
) = E E
B = = : -#a =
3 S’ﬂ\ 3 %@ §
T = i
.%gd-pcm'i'i':"* dogid™
2 %/{Ngéﬁngataﬁakio 9 | Fa ge l\kgrél\gtaq'iﬂig
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Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 31 March 2020

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

Mgd Tingata Tioki o Whanganul Trusk {the "Trust™) ks
a brust created by Deed of Trusk dated 4 Awgust
2014, The Trust has been granted MBori Authority
status fram 4 August 2014,

The Trust s a publie bemsefit entity for the purposes of
financial reporting In accordance with the Financial
Reporting Act (2013).

These Concolidated Financial Statements for the year
ended 31 March 2020 comprise the controlling entity
and its controlled entities {Te Ngakinga o Whanganui
Investment Trust, Whanganul Iwi Fisheres Limited and
Te Whawhaki Trust) together referred to as the
*Group.”

The Financlal Statements were authorised for ssue by
the Trustees an 27 Juby 20020,

Basis of Preparation

Statemaent of Complfance

The Financial Statements for the Group have beon
prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice in New Zealand (“NZ GAAPT). They
comply with the Public Benefit Eatily  Accodriding
Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime ("PBE Standards
RDR™) as appropriate for Tier 2 not-for-profit public
benefit entities, for which all reduced dischosure regime
exemptions have been adopted.

The Group qualifics as a Tier 2 reporting entity as for
the two most recent reporting perlods it has had
between $2m and $30m operating expenditure and is
not publically accountable,

Meazurement Basis

The Consolidated Financlal Statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basls except for assels
and Hakilities that have been measured at fair value or
amortised cost. The accreal basis of accounting has
been used unless otherwise stated and the Financial
Staterments have been prepared on a golng concam
basis.

Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financlal Stetements are presented in Rew
Zealand dollars (N2D), which 15 the functional
currency for all entities of the Group. There has been
na change in functionsl currency of the Group during

the year.

Forgign Currency

All forelgn currency bransactions during the year ane
browght to account wsing the exchange rate |n effect
at the date of the transaction. Forelgn currency
monetary items at reporting date are translated at the

éCgNgé TangataTiakio
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exchange rate existing at reporting  date,  MNon-
manetary assets and labilities carried at falr values
that are denominated i forelgn currencles are
translated at the rates prevailing at the date when the
fair value was determined.

Exchange differences are recognised In Other
Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses in the period
ir which they arisa.

Comparatives
Comparative figures Incleded n  the Financial

Statemients relabe to the financial year ended 31
March 20159,

Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of Financial Statements requilres
management te make judgmeants, estimabes and
assumptians that effect the application of accounting
policies and the reparted amounts of assels, Habllites,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from
thisse estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing bagis.  Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised In the period in which the
estimate |5 revised and In any future periods affected,
Im particular, information about significant areas of
estimation wncertainty and critical judgments In
applying accounting polickes that have the most
significent effect on the amount recognised in the
Financial Statements are disclosed where applicable in
the relovant mobes to the Fimanclal Statements,
Judgements made by management In the application
of PBE Standards RDR that have significant effects on
the Flnancial Statemants and estimates with &
significant risk of material adjustments in the next
year are disclosed, where applicable, In the notes to
the Financlal Statements.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting polickes adopted by the
Group are set out below and have been consistently
applied to all perigds presented In these Financial
Statements,

Basis of Consaolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements incorporate
the Financlal Statements of the Group and entities
(including structured entities) controlled by the
Group and its subsidiaries, Cantrol 5 achiewed when
the Group:

*  has power over the investee;

e 5 exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with
the investae; and

« fas the ability to use its power to
affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not B controls an
investes If facts and clroumstances indlcate that thore
are changes bo one or more of the three elements of
control listed above,

Whi=n tise Group has less than a majoerity of the vating
rights of an inwvestee, it has power over the [nvestes
when the woting rights are sufficlent to glwe it the
practical ability to direct the relevant activities of the
Investes unltaterally, The Group considers all relevant
facts and clroumstances |n assessing whether or not
thie Graup's voting rights in an investes are sufficient
to glve it power, ncluding:

« Ehe size of the Group’s halding of voting rights
relative to the slze and dispersion of holdings
of the other vote holders;

= potential woting rights held by the Group,
other vote holders or other parties;

« rhghts arising from other contractual
arrangements; and

= any additional facts and circumstances that
indicate that the Group has, or does not hawve,
the current ability to direct the relevant
activities ok the time that decisions need to be
made, including woting patterns at previous
sharefhiokders” meetings.

Consolidetion of & subsidiary begina when the Group
obtalns control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary, Spedifically,
income and expenses af a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated Statement of Comprebensive Revenuoe
and Expenses and Other Comprehensive Revenue and
Expenses from the date the Group gains centrol until
the date when kthe Group coases to control the
subsidiary.

The profit or loss and each component of Other
Comprehensive Revenuse and Expenses are attributed
to the owners of the Group and to the non-controlling
interests. Total Comprebensive  Revenue  and
Expenses of subsidiaries s attributed to the owners of

the Group and te the non-cantroliing interests even if
this results in the non-controlling Interests having a
deficit balance,

Wheon necessary, adjustments are made to the
Financial Statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting  policies  Into line with the Group's
accounting poelbcies,

All Imtra - Group assets and Habilities, equity, incame,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated In full
an consolidation.

Bevenue i measured ab the falr value of the
consideration receilved, Revenue is recognised when
the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer and when the right to
recelve payment is established.

Specific recegnition criteria in relation te the Group's
revenue streams must also be met before revenue is
recognised as detailed below and In the subsequent
relevant notes.

Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions
Hon-Exchange transactions are those where the
Group receives an inflow of resources (l.e. cash and
ather tangible or intangible items] but provides no {or
mominal} direct consitderation in return,

With the exception of services-in-kind, inflows of
resources from non-exchange transactions are only
recognised as assets whera:

# [t is probable that the associated future
econemic benefit or service pobential will flow
to the entity; and

& Fair value is reliably measureable.

Inflows of resources from non-exchange transactions
that are recognised as assets are recognised as mon-
exchange revenua, to the extent that o liability is not
recognised in respect to the same Inflow.

Liabilities are recognised in relation to Inflows of
resources from non-exchange transactions when there
i a resulting present obligation as a result of the non-
exchange transactions where:

= [t iz probable that an outflow of resources
embadying future economic benefit or service
potential will be required to settle the
abligation; and

« the amount of the obligation can be reliably
estimated,

The fallawing specific recognition oriterla in relation to
the Growp’s non-exchange Eronspction revonue
streams must also be met beforg revenue is

recognised.
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Grants and Donations

The recognitbon of non-exchange revenue from grants
and donations depends on the nature of amy
stipulations attached to the Inflow of resources
recelved and whether this created a Uability {i.e.
present ebligation) rather tham the recognition of
revenue,

Stipulations that are “conditions” spedfically require
the Group to return the inflow of resources received if
they are not utilised in the way stipulated, resulting in
the recognition of & non-exchange lability that Is
subsequently recognised as non-exchange revenue as
and when the *‘conditions’ are satisfied,

Stipulations that are “restrictions” do not specifically
require the Group to return the inflow of resources
received If they are nok utilised in the way stipulated,
and therefore do not result in the recognition of a non-
exchange liability, which results in the immediate
recognition of non-exchange revenue.

Funds Received

Funds received are recognised when the Group's right
to receive the payment has been established.

Employes Entitlements

A liability for annual leave s accrued and recognised
in the Stabement of Financial Position, The lability is
aqual to the present value of the estimated fubure cash
cutflows as a result of employes services provided at
balance date.

Trada Payables

Trade payables are dassified as other non-derivative
financial iInstruments and are stated at amortised cost,

Equity Method

Unger the equity method of accounting, Investments
in associates are Initially recognised at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of
the pozt-acgulsition profits or lossas of the Investae in
the Statement of Prafit or Loss and the Group's share
of movernents in Other Comprehensive Income of the
investee in the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income. Dividends received or recelvable from equity
accounting Investmients are recognised &5 o reduction
i the carrying amount of the Investment,

When the Group’s share of losses in an equity
aceounted Investment equals or exceeds Its interest in
thie entity, including any other unsecurad long-term
recelvables, the Group does not recognise further
lasses, wnbess |t has incurred obligathens or made
payments on behall of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions befween the group
and its cquity accounted investments are eliminated
to the extent of the Group's interest in these entities,
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an Impairment of the

éCgNgé TangataTiakio
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asset transferred, The camying amount of equity-
accounted nvestments s tested for impalrment in
secordance  with the policy described in the
Impairment nate below,

Impairmant

The carrying amounts of the Groups assels are
reviewed at each balance sheet dabe to determine
whether there 15 amy  objective evidence of
impalrment. An  Impairment  Gss 5 recognised
whenewver the carmying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount, Impairment losses direckly
reduce the carrying amount of assets and are
recognised [n the Statement of Comprehensive
Revenue and Expenses.

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipmeant
and Subsidiaries

The carrying amounts of the property, plant and
equipment and Intangibles are reviewed at cach
reporting date te determine whether there is any
indication of Impairment, IF any such indication axigts
then the assers recoverable amount is estimated.

An impalrment boss |5 recognised IF the carrying
amaunt of an asset or Its cash-generating unit Is the
greater of its value in use and its fair value less cost
to sell. A cash-generating unit Is the smallest
identifiable asset group that generates cash fliows that
are largely independent from other assets and groups.
Impalrment losses are recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses. Impairmant
Iosses recognised In respect of cash-generating units
are allocated first to reduce the carmying amount of
any goodwill allecated to the unlts and then to reduce
the carrying ameunt of the other assets In the unit
{group of units) on a pro rate basis.

An impairment logs In respect of goodwill s mot
reversed, In respect of other assets, impairment
losses recognised In prior periods are assessed at each
reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An Impairment loss Is
reversed If there has been a change In the estimates
usesd Bo determine the recoverable amount. An
Impalrment less is reversed only to the extent that the
msset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined net of
depreciation or amortisation iF ne impalrment loss had
been recosgnised.

Determination of Falr Value

& number of the Group's accounting pelicies and
disclosures require the determination of fair value, for
both financial and nen-financial assets and liabilities.
Fair wvalues have been determined for measurament
andfar disclosure purposes baszed on the market
values.
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Speciflically, portfolio managed funds are subsequenthy
measured at fair wvalue with galns and losses
recognised In the Comprehensive Rewvenue and
Expenses. Any forelgn exchange differences aro
recagnised in the Other Comprehensive Revenue and
Expenses and presanted in the Foreign Currency
Translation reserve, Upon  de-recognition, the
accumulated gain or loss within net assetsfequity Is
reclassified to surplus or deficit,

MNon-current Assets Held for Sale

Hon-current assets and disposal groups are classified
a5 hekd for sale if their carrying amount will be
recoverad principally throwgh a sale transactian rather
tham through continuing use. This condition s
regarded as met only when the asset (or disposal
group) Is avallakle for immediate sale n its presant
condition subject only to terms that are usual and
customary for sales of such asset {or disposal group)
and Its sale Is highly probable, Management must be
committed to the sale, which should be expectoed to
gualify for recognition a< & completed sale within ane
year from the date of classification.,

When the Group Is committed to a sale plan involving
loss of contrad of a subsidiary, all of the assets and
liahilities of that subsidiary are classified as held for
sale when the criteria described above are met,
regardless of whether the Group will retain a non-
controlling interest In Its former subsidiary after the
sale,

When the Group Is commitbed to a sale plan Irvalving
disposal of an Investment, or a portion of an
inwestment, In an assoclate or joint venture, the
inwestment or the portion of the investment that will
be disposed of is classified pa held for sale when the
critedla described abowe are met, and the Group
dizcontinues the use of the equity method in relation
to the portion that i classified a held for sale. Any
retained portion of an investment In an associate or a
jaint venture that has not been classified as held for
sale continues to be acoounted for using the equity
method. The Group discontinues the use of the equity
method at the time of disposal when the disposal
results in the Group losing significant influence over
thie assackate or joint wenture,

After the dispossl takes place, the Group accounts for
any retained interest in the associate or joint venture
in accordance with NZ IAS 3% unless the retalned
interest continues to be an assoclate or a Joint
venture, in which case the Group uses the equity
method (see the accounting policy regarding
investments in assoclates or jolnt ventures abova).
Hon-currant assets (and disposal groups) classified as
held for zale are measured at the lower of their
carrying amaunt and fatr value less costs to sell,

Goods amd Services Tax

Revenue, expenses, assets ond  liabillties  are
recognised net of the amount of goods and services
tax (GST) except:

«  where the amount of GST incurred is not
recovered from the taxation authority, It s
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of
an asset or as part of an item of expense;

 for recelvables and payables which are
recognised inclusive of GST, (The net amount
of GET recoverable from or payable to the
taxatlon authorty is included as part of
recelvables or payables).

Internal Charges

Intarmal charges are included within the contra
accounts as bath revenue and expenses to reflect the
econgmic use of resources, Thise are eliminated,
where appropriate, on consolidation.

Changes in Accounting Policies

The accounting policies adepted are consistent with
thoze of the previous financial year,

In the presentation of this year's Financial Statements
a number of expenses have boeen reclassified between
categories. This reclassification |s explained in detaill
in Note 7.
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3. Finance Income

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested, and gains on the disposal of available for sale financial
assets. Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
bo the Group and the amount of income can be measured reliably, Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interast rate applicable, which |s the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash recelpts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amaunt on initial recognition.

Interest from Term Investmants 295,619 05, 544
Total Finance Income 295,619 305,544

4, Other Income
Revenue from exchange transactions

Dperating Revenue

Operating Revenue comprises funds received and i recognised when the Group's right to receive the payment has
been established.

Other Incomse
Other income comprises meeting room income, reglstratien Income, merchandise sales, and sundry income.

Pividend Income

Dividend Income from investment is recognised when the Group’s right to receive payment has been establishad
{provided that it ks probable that the economic benefit will fow to the Group and the amount of Income can be
measured reliabiy).

5. Administrative Costs

Audit & Risk Cormmitbes Fees and Expenses 2 rad 16,521
Audit Fees L3095 13,600
Commamications 7380 15,680
Contingeny - 3,347
Depreciation BX, 349 B7,424
Donations Made 1,300 1,900
Electione . 7,001
Fisheries Levies ond Expenses 32,8045 25,864
Insurance 44 691 36,343
Leasing Costs 26,546 24,613
Meeting Expenses 34,163 27,716
Motor Vehicle Expenses B, 054 £,840
Other Expenses 7T A25 &, 726
Frofessional Services Costs BOL,515 453,451
T Mana o Te Awa Expenses 36,056 1,998
Te Whawhakl Trust Expenses 38,004 12,918
Te Pou Tups 11,833 -
Travel Expenses 41 453 Ef, 548
Trustees/Director Fees 316,584 326,680
Web Design 29,161 11,256

Total Administrative Costs 1,634,855 1,261,466

6. Operating Expenses

itent Recaived 262,753 242 560
ACE Sals ncome see 750 [P ETRER RSV = 0 e e 1 R e
Fisheries Income 149,291 154,599 Contrack Mamagemant 28,398 .
Dvidend Incomo 1,930,549 9 7,561 Rates 35,678 25 4700
Sundry Inoome 251,404 56,563 Fepairs and Maintenanon 35,356 19,373
Tobsl Other TRComE 2,647,633 1,474,213 Setthement Implementakion 6,063 142 867
Total Operating Expenses 105,495 187,710
7. Whanganui Iwi Development and Growth
In the eurrent financlal yvear the following expenses have been reclassified as Whanganul Twd Development and
Growth in arder to better classify the nature of the expenditure. A total of $427 686 of prior year expenditure, as
detalled below, has been re-categorised in the comparative figures from 2019 ($209,131 from Administrative
Costs and $2 18,555 from Operating Expenses),
Events = 9,66t
Granis Paid 492,640 292,138
Pataka Kal 30,924 36,552
WEnangs 123,736 89,333
L Total Whanganul Iwi Development and Growth 647,300 427,686
d % w5 Ay,
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8. Taxation

The income tax expense is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses except to the
exbent that it relates to items recognised in egquity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years, No Deferred tax has
been recognised as there were no material movements at balance date. This is a departure from PBE IAS 12.

The income tax expense for the vear can be reconciled to the accounting profit as fellows:

Operating Surplus Before Tox TaF,A38 4,908,943
Prima facie tax axpense st 17.59% 134,372 859,065

Income Tax Effects of:

Mon-Assessable Income (103,701) (BOB 241}
Mon-Deductible Dnoomse 343 '
Total Incoma Tax Expense For the Year 33,014 50,624

Unutiised Tax Losses Carried Forwand = a

Tax Losses Ubilised - -
Tax Expangd per Profit and Loss 33,014 50,624
Opening Balance Refundable 172995 157,155
Pricr Period Adjustrnent [2:.519)

Taxation Paid 141,905 6,464
Taxation Refund Receed [ 76,403) -
Tax Expense For The Year {33,014) (50,624)
Tax Refundable/{ Payable) at 31 March 202,964 172,995

9. Maori Authority Credit Account {MACA)

Opening Balanos AT 305 464,741
Tax Refund [ &, 403) -
AWT Paid 141,905 26,464
Closing Miori Authority Credit Account (MACA) 556,707 491,205

10. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include bank accounts, call deposits, and other short tarm highly Ngukd Investments that
are readily comvertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, Term
deposits are classified as other non-derivative fimanclal Instruments and are stated at amortised cost.

Cazh Acoaunts 5,042 491 26,104
Total Cash and Cash Equivalants 5,042,491 2,436,104

10.a Restricted Funds

Included in Cash and Cash Equivalents Is an amount of $2,400,815 (2019: $669,241) of income recaived from
Genesis which is ring fenced for Te Mana o Te Awa Projects. The Group will utilise these funds in future years, The

breakdown of this restricked fund ks detailed balow; q-,jxﬁ "“’q,
g NgaTangataTiakio %‘ !"E ir I P g
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Funds Brought Forward B, 241 1,118,286
T Reecedyed 2,591,996 45,953
Funds Spent {B60,422) (494 ,958)
Total Restricted Funds 2,400,815 663,241

11. Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Trade recelvables classified as other non-derivative financial instruments are stated at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any impalrment losses for amounts that have a significant risk of non-collection.
When a recelvable 15 identified as being non-callectible it s expensed iImmediately in profit and loss.

Trade Receivables 170,319 81,978
Accrued Interesy 68,518 54,2860
Total Receivables from Exchange Transactions I58,837 176,264

12. Investments - Shares

Shares In Moana Mew Zealand Limited have been recorded in the Financlal Statements at their settlement value in
October 2006 of 3,643,698, An independent valuation of Moana New Zealand Limited completed in Decamber 2007
valued these shares at £3,744,000 and a subsequent valuation in February 2009 indicates that these shares have a
value of 3,398 400.

Moana Mew Fealand Limied 3,643, 638 3,643,658
Contact Energy Limited 6,175 7 440
Total Investments - Shares 3,649,873 3,651,138

Investments in shares represent Whanganui Iwi Fisheries Limited's investment in Moana New Zealand Limited of
2,880 shares and Ngd Tangata Tiaki o Whanganu! Trusts investment in Contact Energy Limited of 1,072 shares.
The shares in Contact Energy Limited were held by the Whanganul River Morl Trust Board and transferred to Nga
Tangata Tiakl o Whanganul Trust upon settlement. The total value of the Moana New Zealond Limited shares is
$3,643,698 (2019: $3,643,698) and this is the value recognised upon receipt of the settlement in Ccbober 2006,
The total value of the Contact Energy Limited shares Is 36,175 which is their price as quoted on the NZX as at 31
March 2020 (2019; §7,440).
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13, Investments - Portfollo Managed Funds

AMP Capital NZ Fioed Interest Fund 19,635 B14 18,800,514
ANE Dnvestrnents Wholesale LE,023, 581 12398432
fnlea [rvestors Multi-Strategy Target Raturn Fund 4,089,306 6,417,511
BlackRock - (Shares 1,978,662 2,118,271
Devan Trans-Tasman Furdds 5,523 456 6,074, 334
GOG Dverseas Investmenk 2,383,235 2,344,115
106G Australin Senjor Loan Fund 3,530455 1,690,018
ragellan Investrment Fund 169,123 6,282,604
Milford Trans-Tasman Equity Fund 5352 488 B, 37, 342
PIMCO Funds Global Invesiors Serias pht 6,443,910 6,211,966
RWC Glabal Investmant Fund £031,583 E252 771
TIM Group Investment Funds 8,602,352 8,258,277
Schmders Imvestmant Management 3,548,851 =
Total Investments - Portfelio Managed Funds 84,312,926 B2,576,155

In the 2020 financial year there was an initial application of funds invested In varlous fund manager portfolios as
part of the ordinary course of business of the Group, The performance of all funds is monitored by the Board of
Truskees and the Portfolic Management Entity. The results for the year In the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue
and Expenses show a net loss of the managed funds portfolio of $1,584,683 (2019: a gain of $3,981, 682) and a
foraign currency loss of $20,725 (2019: a gain of $367,056). The Group incurred Portfolis Management Fees of
$186,620 (2019 £174,104).

The Group recognises these funds and thelr movements at fair value throwgh surplus or deficit as this allows for
more relevant information on their performance to be documented and reported to the Board of Trustee's per Nga
Taéngata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust's risk and investment strategy (e.g. It allows a comparison af retifms Since
inception against prevalling market rates).

14, Commercial Property

Commercial property |5 property held either to eam rental income or for capltal appropriation or for both, but not
far sale in the ordinary course of business, used in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purpases, Investment property is measured at falr value,

The fair value of investment property Is the price at which the property could be exchanged between knowledgeable,
willing parties in an arm's length transaction, Fair value spedfically excludes an estimated price inflated or deflated
by special terms or droumstances such as atypical financing, sale and leaseback arrangements, special
considerations or concesslons granted by anyone asseciated with the sale.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an investment property (calculated as the difference betwaen the net proceeds from
disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognised in profit and loss. When the use of property changes
such that it is reclassified as preperty, plant and equipment, its cost at the date of reclassification become its cost
far subseguent acoounting.,

Commerclal property is measured at fair value and in accordance with PBE IFSAS 16, The buildings are depreciated
based on thelr estimated useful life.

:}Ja Atlg,

_Ql_;_‘:'a'l'".:l

%/{Ngéﬁngataﬁakio 9| Page
5 WHANGANUI

-

by

30

. X
':'Iﬁ‘l,] o _-llu"'l.':"

Net Book Value

A= at 1 April 2018 1,231,000 2,336,715 3,566,715
Additions - 52428 92428
Disposals - 2
Reclastification from Property, Plant and Equipment = 33,198 33,1548
Revaluations - 1,603 862 1,682 662
Diepreciation - (60,203} (G0, 203)
As ot 31 March 2019 hiﬂ._;_ﬂl?j.ﬂﬂﬂ 4,084,000 B 315,000
A= at 1 April 2019 1,230 D0 A 04, 000 5,315,000
Additions = 20,313 20,313
Disposals = - =
Rewaluations - x

Depreciation - (61, 483) [61,483)
As at 31 March 2020 1,231,000 4,042,830 5,273,830

Commerdal Property includes Land and Buildings at 357 Victoria Avenue, 116 Liverpool Street, 114 Liverpool Street,
&1 Taupd Quay, and 10 Market Mace, Whanganui,

All land & buildings were independently valued at 31 March 2019 by Morgan's Property Advisors, registered valuers,
to comply with the Property Institute of New Zealand's Professional Fractios Standards and International Valuation
Standards, The principzl valuer was Rob Boyd. All property was valued ak its highest and best use by applying an
investment method approach which derives fair values by comparing the fair market rental to all the land and
buildings, and then capitalised same at a market derived rate of return.

All land & bulldings were again independently valued at 31 March 2020 by Morgan's Property Advisors, registered
valuers, to comply with the Property Institute of New Zealand’s Professional Practice Standards and International
Valuation Standards, The principal valuer was Ken Pawson. This valustion Indicated an immaterial increase In the
value of the land and buildings as at 31 March 2020 to $5,457,000 (an increase of $183,170) and, consequently, it
is the opinion of management that the 2019 valuations still represent the fair value of the land & buildings at 31
March 2020 In accordance with PEE IPSAS 16 (particularly given the current uncertainty in the property market due
to the recent outbreak of the Novel Coronavirus).

All property has been classified as level 2 In the fair value hierarchy specified in PBE IPSAS 21 because, although
there is an active and open market for commercial properties, the property s unigque in its location, size, age,
condition and many other Factors,

15. Loans

On 7 October 2019 the Group entered inte a loan agreement with Shares 59 Limited to lend $3,000,000 for the
purpose of redeveloping the commercial property located at 53 Boulcott Street into residential apartments. Interest
imcome at @ rate of 5% accrues on this koan each year and is capitalised at the end of each L2-month period from
the date of the boan agreement, On completion of the development the Group may be entitled to an additional return
of up to $1,000,000 depending on the profit achieved an the redevelopment as calculated under the agreement,

Te Reo Trirangl o Whanganui Incorporabed e, 109 38,110
Shares 59 Limibed 3,000,000
Total Loans Receivable 3,016,109 36,110

16. Fisheries Quota

Purchased/scquired Quota shares are treated as an Intangible asset with an indefinite life. Quota cshares
purchased/scquired by the Group are measwured at falr value throwgh other comprehensive revenue and expanses,
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Opening Balance 1,683,058 3,442,632
Revaluation - 240,435
Closing Balance Fisheres uota 3,683,058 3683058

The effective date of the revaluation is 31 March 2019 and the carrying amount of the revalued quota is 3,683,058
as determined by Queta Management Systems Limited. The revaluation was determined by assessing aach fish stock
individually and estimating the likely market price for each if It were to be offered for sale on the open market.
Where fish stocks are thinly traded or where it is difficult to gawge a market valuatisn Quota Management Systems
Limited have applied their knowledge of the market in providing & valuation, It is the opinlon of management that
this valuation would not have materially changed to balance date and still represents the falr value of the
purchased fpoquired quota shares at 31 March 2020 In accardance with PBE IPSAS 31,

It has been determingd that this quota has an indefinite wseful life given the renewable nature of sustainably-
managed fish stocks, This renewability is the primary factor used in determining that the quota has an Indefinite
usaful life,

17. Property, Plant and Equipment
Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are recognised and measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Cost Includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.

The cost of any self-constructed assets includes the cost of materals and direct labour, any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the assat to a working condition for its intended use, and the costs of dismantling and
remaoving the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

When parts of an itemn of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separake ibems (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Subszeguant Costs

The cast of replacing part of an ibem of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the
itemn if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and its cost
can be measured reliably, The costs of the day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in
the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses as incurred,

Heritage Assets
Taonga comprizes of heritage assets that have been included below, These are assets with historlc, artistic, sclentific,

geophysical ar environmental qualities that is held and maintained principally for its contribution to knowledge and
culture and this s central to the objectives of the Group halding it. Taonga assets are valued at acquisition cost,

(2] Cost
As at 1 April 2018 65,379 24,2132 B4 880 TH,029 253,100
Additions 12 401 5487 - - 17 558
Disposals {3,015} (3,018) - = {6,033)
Reclassification ko Comemercial Property (36,435) (8,05 & - (46, 524)
As at 31 March 2019 26,330 18,592 B4, BEO 7B 629 218,431
Ags at 1 April 2019 36,330 18,592 B4, 580 TRG29 218,431
Additions 18,204 4,711 - - 23,005
Disposals - - - -
A at 31 March 2020 54,624 23,303 84,880 78,629 241,436
o ﬂ{’“*'b
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ii Accumaiated Depreciation

As at 1 April 2018 19,787 19,928 - 21,251 60,966
Depraciation 9,123 1,885 . 17,213 27,221
Disposals (9303 (2,B60) 3 3 {3,790}
Reclassification to Commircial Property (9,744} (3.582) - - [13,326)
As at 31 March 2019 17,236 15,371 - 28,464 71,071
As at 1 April 2019 17,236 15,371 - 38,464 71,071
Deprechation 5438 3,377 - 12,050 20,865
Disposals - - . - -
As ot 31 March 2020 22,674 1R, 748 - E0,514 91,936
i, MNet Book Value
Balance as at 31 March 2018 45 592 4,284 B4, HR0 57,378 192,134
Balance as at 31 March 20519 19,094 3222 B4 880 40,1565 147,361
Balance as at 31 March 2020 31,950 4,555 84,.8B0 28,115 149,500

Depreclation Is charged at rates that reflect the estimated consumption of economic benefits and useful lives of the
asgats, Depreciation ks charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses. Land is not depreciated.
D preciation methods, useful ves and residual values are reassessed on 8 continual basis,

Computer Equipment 40% to 50% Diminishing Value
Mator Yehicles 30% Dirminishing Value
Office Equipment 1046 to 25% Diminkshing Valus
Taonga 0% HiA

18. Equity Accounted Investments

The Group has a 50% interest in Kikaho Limited Partnership (the "Partnership™), a Limited Liability Partnership
which Is Incorporated and has Iks principal place of business in New Zealand. The other 50% Interest ks held by
Whanganui District Council Holdings Limited.

The Partnership holds the leasehold Interest in the preperty situated at 125 Grey Street, Whanganui (locally
identifiable s *St George's Preparatory School”). Per the Partnership agreement in place Whanganul District Councll
Holdings Limited pays for all upkeep required,

As the Group haz joint control of the Partnarship, and must act tegather with Whanganul District Council Holdings
Limited to direct its activities, it has accounted for its investment in the Partnership using the equity method per
PEE IPSAS 36 as required by PBE IPSAS 35. Mo revenue or expenses have been recorded by the Partnership in the
year to 31 March 2020, Further information about the equity method can be found in the *Equity Method® note 2
under *2, Significant Accounting Policies, )

19. Key Management Personnel

Under FBE IPSAS 20 the Group has a reguirement to make certain discloswres about the remuneration of key
management persennel. Although the Group considers all of its people crudial, for the purposes of this standard (and
the below disclesure) "key management personnel” are defined to be members of each governing board and those
who have the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and contralling the activities of the Group. The
aggregate remuneration pald te key management personnel who are not 2 member of a governing body was as
fallaws:
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Te Whawhaki Trustes Chris Kumeroa was paid $10,000 as a consultant for work carried out over 16 March to 31
March 2020 in relation to Covid-1% advice.

Aggregate remuneration 430,142 343,531
Number of FTE 3.0 3.0

Te Whawhaki Trustee Hayden Turoa, the sole directer of Cuzzy Brews Limited recelved $83 508 during the year and
had 9,833 owing to him as at 31 March 20220 in relation to environmental matters.

The Trustees durdng the 2020 vear for the Group were as follows:

Trusktee Che Wilson is also a Trustee of Ngd Waihua o Paerangl Trust which recelved $5,000 of Ngb Manga iti funding
during 20240.

Trustee Nancy Tualne is also a Trustee of Ractihl Marae which received Nga Manga It funding of $3,000, Morae
capacity funding of 55,000 and Marae Hireage of 1,500 during 20240,

ALBERT, Gerrand o The Group has part ownership of Port Nichodson Fisheries of 0.0193% through Whanganul Iwi Fisheries Limited.
TINIRAL, Dr Riwiri v " s The Group received $3,550 Income from ACE sales related to this ownership (2019: $4,039)
TUNINE, fancy " < Mo other matarial related party transactions were noted,
WILSON, Che Phiip o
RAINFORTH, Hannah v 21. Financial Instruments
TEKI-CLARE, Alaina 7 A financial asset is classified as fair value throwgh surplus or deficit unbess It s measured at amortised cost or at falr
ALLEM, Jony v value through other Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses or is designated as swdch upon inltial recognition, Upon
MILLIN, Declan & initial recognition, attributable transaction costs are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and
o) » e Expenses when incurred. Subsequent to Initial recognition, financial instruments at fair value through surplus or
HARIPA: Simon deficit are measured at falr value, and changes therein are recognised In the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue
HALLIGAN, Peter o ¥ and Expenses, The carrying amount of financlal assets and labilities in each of the financial Instrumant categories
WALKER, Sianl [Advisery) ¥ are a5 follows:
WAITOKIA, Tracey (Advisory) L
UMEROA, Ci ‘ ST = O = S D B SN i e
TURDA, Hayden "' Financlal Assets
KEPIA, Sandy (Advisory) ¥
BELL, Russell (Ternporary) L * Financial Assete at Fair Value through Surplus ar Daficlt
Total Trustees/ Directors 10 6 & 3 investments in Portfolio Managed Funds B4,312,926 82,576,155
Shares in Contact Energy Limited 6,175 7,440
The aggregate remuneration pald to each respective governing board was as follows:
s = e T | R e b R SR e
Shares in Moana Mew Fealand Limibed 3,643 698 3,643,098
Mgs Tangata Tiaki o Whanganul Trust 243,750 258,407
Te Matua o Rohe Mesting Fees 15,615 11773 Loans and Hocelvables
Whanganul Iwl Fisheries Limited h = Cach ard Cash Equivalents 5,042 451 2.426,104
Te Ngakinga o Whanganul [mmestment Trst 59,218 56,500 Term Deposits 955,022 8,195,126
Te Whawhakl Trust 7,500 N Receivahies from Exchange Transactions 258,837 176,264
Total 346,083 326,680 RS 3,006,100 38,110
. Total Financial Assets 97,236,158 97,062,897
20. Related Party Disclosures e -
Trustee Dr R3wird Tinirau is also the Chairparsen of the Rinana MBori Committes which received §5,000 of Maras Pinancisl Lisbilithes
Infrastructure funding during 2020 &s part of the Te Mana o Te Awa programme {2019 $5,000). " at Amortised Cost
Accounts Payable 233,575 196,233
Trustee Dr REwird Tinrau is also a Trustee of Te Ropu Taunaki o Te Matapihl which received Ngh Manga it funding Emploves Liabilites 45,619 63,208
of $]‘ﬁnﬂ dl.ll"lﬂg: 2020, Tatal Financial Liabilities 279,194 259,441

Trustee Alaina Teki-Clark is the Chalrperson of the Koriniti Marae Maorl Reservation Trust which received $3,500 in
December 2018 for catering and koha In relation to the 2019 Tira Hoe Waka ¢vent, In May 2019 the Marae received
£5,000 of Marae Infrastructure funding and $391 of Marae hireage income.

22. Operating Leases

Leases are classified as finance leasos whenever the berms of the leaze transfer substantially all the risks and rewards

Te Whawhakl Trustee Chris Kumeroa is the sole Director of CIK Limited which was a reciplent of a $5,000 Te Mana of ownership ko the [esses, All other leases are dassified as operating leases. Operating leases are not recognised

o te Awa grant in relation to developing a health and safety plan for the Whanganul Hunting and Food Festival hrﬁ Ay in the Group's statement of financial position, 5 A

2019. £3,000 of the grant was pald in March 2019 with the remaining $2,000 paid in July 2019, o -5',:-* S '!"d‘r,:,‘
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Operating Leases as Lessor

Rental income from operating leases |s recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the lensed
asset and recognised on a straight-line bosls over the lease berm,

The future non-cancellable minimum lease payments of operating leases as lessor at balance date are detailed in
the table below:

Liss than one year 242,500 242,400

Betwoen one and five years 385,617 575,017

Later than 5 yaars 198,550 251,750

Total Non-cancellable operating lease payments BI6 867 1,060,167
Operating Leases as Lessee

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in revenue or expensa on a stralght-line basis over the term
of the lease, Lease Incentives recelved are recognised as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term
of the lease,

The future non-cancellable minimum lease payments of operating leases as lessee ot balance date are detailed in
the tablo below:

Less than ore year 5,750 5,750
Btwenn one and five yvears 11,500 17,249
Total Mon-cancallable aperating lense payments 17,250 22,898

23, Reserves

Forelgn Currency Transiation Reserve

Te Ngakinga o Whanganul Investment Trust hold a number of investments in managed funds and cash denominated
in foreign currencies, The forelgn currency translation reserve reflects the unrealised net galn or loss made through
mawements in the cxchange rate in converting the Investments and cash back to the Groups fupctional currency,
Agzet Rewvaluation Resarve

The Asset Revaluation Reserve relates to the revaluation of the Fisherles Quota and Commercial Property to fair
value at balance date as follows:

As at 1 April 2018 1,562,246 - 1,562,246
Revabuation Gain/{Loss) 240,426 1,682,862 1,923,288
As at 31 March 2019 1,802,672 1,682,862 3,485,534
As ot 1 April 2019 1,802,672 1,682,862 3,485 534
Revaluation Gain/{Loss) - . -
As st 31 March 2020 1,802,672 1,682,862 3,485,534

24, Treaty Settlement

The Te Awa Tupua {Whanganul River Claims Settlement) Act 2017 came Into farce on 20 May 2017, The Act has
recorded the acknowledgements and the apalogy offerad by the Crown to Whanganul Iwl in the deed of settlement
dated 5 August 2014 as well as gave affect o certain provisions af the deed of settiement, which is the deed that
sietthes the Whanganut [wi historical clalms.
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Financial redress from the setthement comprised of $80 milion together with interest from March 2014 as well as a
%1 million payment for transitional and implementation matters relating to establlshment costs. The final $1 million
wias recelved on 5 May 2017 along with the outstanding Interest,

On the 21 March 2017, Te Whiringa Muka Trust, PBkaitore Trust and Whanganui Rlver Maorl Trust Board dissolved
a5 standalone entities with their net assets belng passed to Mg Tangata Tiaki o Whanganul Trust. The nat asset fair
value and net surplus or less for each entity was recorded as a revenue item for the purpase of prior year Financial
Statements. The assets and liabilities have been recorded at fair value within the balance sheeat,

Upen Settlement, Whanganui Iwi Fisheries Limited was also granted to Ngd Tangata Tiaki o Whanganul through a
100% ownership of the entity as at 21 March 2017. The net asset fair value and net surplus was recorded as a
revenue Bem far the purpose of Consolldated Financlal Statements, The assets and liabilitles have been consolidated
to the balance sheet at fair value, The investment recognised for Ngd Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui and the
correspanding equity balance for Whanganul Iwi Fisheries Limited have been eliminated upon consolidation for Group

PUrpases.

The total amount recelved of $98,948,471 comprises of $81,000,000 for Settlement principal, $13,404,315 of
income from transition entities and 4,544,156 of Interest received on settlement funds,

MLE 5 Rugust 2014 1,000,060  Establishment costs
g August 2014 15,000,000 Settlement principal part paymenk
2017 10 Jume 2016 64,000,000  Seltlement principal part payment
21 March 2017 13,404,315  Income from transitioning entities
2018 5 May 2017 1,000,000 Settlement principal finel payment
4,544,156  Interest recelved on setbliement funds
Tabal 98,948,471

The final Settlement principal inberest payment was accrued in the 2017 financlal year and received during the 2018
financial year,

25. Contingent Assets and Liabilities
There were no known material contingent assets or liabilities to disdlose at balance date {(2019: $NII).

26, Capital and Other Commibments
There are no known material capltal commitments at year end (2019: SKil).

27. Events Subsequent to Balance Date

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organisation declared the sutbreak of COVID-19 (a novel Coronavirus) a
pandemic, Two weeks later, on 26 March, New Zealand increased its" COVID-19 alert level to level 4 and a natiomwide
lockdown commencad,

AL the date of issuing the financial statements, the Greup has been able to absorb the majority of the Impact from
the nationwide lockdown and global financial downturn. At this time the full financial impact of the COVID-19
pandemic is not able to be determined, but it could have the following pessible effects on the Group:

+ @ significant Fall in the value of the Group's portfelle managed funds,
s an Increase In the required level of support provided to whanau.

The valuation of the portfolio managed funds as at 30 June 2020 (the latest valuation avallable) is as follows:
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AMP Capitol NZ Fixod Interast Fund 20,193,750 19,635,814
AME Irveestrments Wholesals 10,742,384 11,023,581
Awlbva Irvestors Multl-Strategy Target Return Fund 4,171,155 4 R, 376
BlackRock - iShares 1,336,491 1,978 662
Devon Trans-Tasman Funds &, 264,021 5,523,456
GG Overseas Investmenk 2,683,279 2,383,235
106G Australia Senior Loan Fund 3,602, 79% 3,530,455
Hagellan fnvestment Fund 7.575, 198 T.169,123
Millard Trans-Tasman Equity Fund 5,353, 038 5. 352 4EB
PLMOD Funds Global Investors Series plc 6, 6%, 805 G,443,910
AWE Global Irvestmient Fund 5,304,620 5,031,563
TIM Group Investment Funds 8,707,189 8,602,352
Sehroders Investment Manasgement 38254549 3,544,851
Total Investmants - Pertfolic Managed Funds a7,535 808 84,312,926

The Trust is not aware of any other material events subsequent to balance date that require disclosure.
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Chair’s Report

Tena kautau

Before reporting on the progress of Te Ngakinga o Whanganui Investment Trust (Te Ngakinga) over the past
financial year, | would firstly like to acknowledge the stress and anxiety that all iwi members would no doubt
have suffered through the Covid-19 pandemic — | know, however, just how resilient we are and that we as

a people will come out of this stronger and more resilient. In many ways, this mirrors my thoughts with
respect to our investment activity over the financial year - evidence that Te Ngakinga’s investment strategies
and principles have served it reasonably well during this time of crisis.

Progress Toward Achievement of Investment Goals

Te Ngakinga’s investment goals through FY19-20 were two-fold — to complete the final prescribed managed
fund investments and to pursue its first direct investment transactions. Progress with respect to each is
detailed below.

Managed Fund Investments

Te Ngakinga’s Statement of Investment Policies and Objectives (S/PO) requires between 50-70%, with a target
60%, of its investment portfolio to be Growth Asset investments and between 30-50%, with a target 40%,
to be Defensive Asset investments — definitions of each are appended. Under these two broad categories,
the SIPO records specific asset class investments and associated weightings. The table below details each
of these, their SIPO range and target weighting together with Te Ngakinga’s actual investment weightings at
both the start and end of FY20.

SIPO Weighting | SIPO Weighting Actual Weighting [ Actual Weighting SIPO Weighting
Range Target at Start of FY20 | atEnd of FY21 Movement FY20
Growth Assets
Australasian Equities 8% to 18% 13% 14% 12% -2%
Global Equity 17% to 37% 27% 27% 26% -1%
Emerging Market Equity 2% to 8% 5% 5% 5% 0%
Diversifiers 5% to 15% 8% 7% 9% 1%
Real Assets / PE / Direct Investments 2% to 12% 7% 9% 1% -9%
Total Growth Assets 50% to 70% 60% 62% 52% -10%
Defensive/Income Assets
Defensive Core Real Estate 6% to 20% 13% N/A 13% 13%
NZ Fixed Income 10% to 20% 15% 21% 22% 1%
Global Fixed Income 0% to 20% 10% 9% 11% 2%
Cash 0% to 5% 2% 9% 2% -7%
Total Defensive/Income Assets 30% to 50% 40% 38% 48% 10%

Two matters drove the movement to a 52% / 48% Growth versus Defensive asset split by year end from the
starting 62% / 38%, noting this starting point was in line with SIPO target:

1. Firstly, the reclassification of Te Ngakinga’s investment in Trust Investment Property Fund (TIP) from
a Growth asset to a new asset class, Defensive Core Real Estate, under Defensive assets. TIP invests
in commercial investment property and Trustees determined its investment characteristics were
aligned to a defensive asset, hence the reclassification. (Note, this had no impact to the overall
portfolio value).

G%Nga TangataTiakio
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2. Secondly, the impact of Covid-19 through the final quarter of the financial year resulted in a value
fall for Te Ngakinga’s Growth assets and, in particular, its global equities investments. Subsequent
to FY20 year end, Trustees determined it prudent to further reduce its exposure to global equities,
given their ongoing volatility, moving the portfolio to the most conservative end of the risk range
whilst maintaining compliance with SIPO, i.e. — movement to a 50% Growth and 50% Defensive split.

At year end, Te Ngakinga remained marginally outside asset class ranges for Real Estate / Private Equity /
Direct Investments, at 1% below the 2% bottom end of SIPO range, and NZ Fixed Interest, at 2% above the
20% top end of SIPO range. This resulted from a direct investment, anticipated to complete during the year,
ultimately being determined by trustees not to meet Te Ngakinga’s investment strategy and risk / return
requirements. This will correct through FY21.

As it was for many investors, Covid-19 resulted in significant value declines for Te Ngakinga’s portfolio. The
following graph illustrates the portfolio value over the course of FY20 and the early part of FY21.

Te Ngakinga Portfolio Value
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Prior to Covid-19, i.e. — up to the end of January 2020, Te Ngakinga’s portfolio had increased from $90m at
the commencement of FY20 to $99m, an excellent 10% appreciation over 10 months and well in excess of its
SIPO target. However, over the 7 weeks from 1 February 2020 to 23" March 2020, the portfolio value fell 12%
from $99m to S87m before recovering strongly over the final week of the year to end almost on par with the
FY20 starting $90m value.

Pleasingly, the strong finish to the year continued through the early part of FY21. As at 31 July 2020, the
portfolio value had increased to $97m, a $10m / 11% increase on FY20 closing value and only $2m short of
the $99m portfolio high achieved in January 2020.

Notwithstanding the strong recovery experienced to date, Covid-19’s unrelenting spread is continuing to
significantly impact global economies. Current government stimulus packages are propping up jobs and
businesses for now. How long these packages continue is unknown. Regardless, it is inevitable the world is
entering a deep and potentially lengthy recession which will create uncertainty within global markets.

Te Ngakinga has no influence on investment markets, however the diversity of its portfolio, particularly now
that it is positioned at the conservative end of SIPO risk range, together with the quality fund managers
it has invested with, will ensure value is protected better than most. Additionally, Te Ngakinga’s strategy
remains concentrated on identifying and investing in high quality direct investments, most of which will be
less directly exposed to global volatilities. This direct investment strategy will be a key focus through FY21.
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Direct Investments

Te Ngakinga completed its first two direct investments through FY20. While it had hoped to have completed
one to two more, Te Ngakinga continues to remain patient and diligent, ensuring only premium investments
are pursued. To this end, a number of opportunities were considered during the year but failed to meet Te
Ngakinga’s investment criteria and/or risk/return requirements.

As reported last year, Te Ngakinga’s first direct investment was the acquisition of the St George’s head lease
and buildings on Grey Street, Whanganui in August 2019. This property was purchased via a 50/50 joint
venture with Whanganui District Council Holdings Ltd (WDCHL) with the intention for NZ’s first independent
flight simulator centre and aviation school to be eventually situated on the site with the opportunity for
locally based iwi to co-invest alongside Te Ngakinga and WDCHL. The global aviation sector has been one of
the hardest hit by Covid-19 casting uncertainty over the viability of the simulator centre. This opportunity has
been put on hold until the post Covid-19 aviation sector and, in particular, pilot demand is better understood.
Te Ngakinga’s investment to date has been small at approximately $600k or 0.6% of its portfolio.

Te Ngakinga’s second direct investment was a $3m two-year (unless agreed to be extended by the parties)
debt instrument to property developer, The Wellington Company (TWC), for a central Wellington city office to
apartments conversion project they are progressing. Notwithstanding Covid-19, based on current financial
projections and progress on the development, Te Ngakinga will attain a significant profit margin on this
investment.

SIPO Review

Te Ngakinga together with Nga Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust have commenced a comprehensive review of
the SIPO. This review has been driven from:

1. The desire to have a SIPO that incorporates all group assets rather than just Te Ngakinga and
Whanganui Iwi Fisheries Ltd assets (as is currently the case) to ensure a Group approach to
investment.

2. Timeliness, given Te Whawhaki is now established and operative as well as Te Ngakinga being
fully invested and moving to a greater direct investment focus.

3. The current SIPO being managed funds-centric with only limited direct investment capacity,
i.e. —up to a maximum 12% of the portfolio value, all of which must be within Growth assets.
This provides a significant constraint on Te Ngakinga’s ability to pursue and grow a high
quality direct investment portfolio.

The review is expected to be completed and the amended SIPO approved / adopted during the 3™ quarter of FY21.
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Financial Performance

Te Ngakinga delivered a $722k loss for FY20 driven from the impact of Covid-19 to global markets and,
in particular, equity markets. The following provides a summary of the financial performance result with
comparison to last year.

$000s This Year Last Year Variance
Managed Fund Investments Value Gains -S54 $5,003 -$5,057
Interest Earnings from Cash Reserves / Term Deposits $245 $235 $10
Other Income $24 $36 -$12
Total Earnings $215 $5,274 -$5,059
Interest to NTT -$611 S0 -$611
Operating Expenses -$326 -$283 -$44
Profit for 2019-20 -$722 $4,991 -$5,713

Te Ngakinga’s $0.7m loss equates to a negative 0.8% return on the $90.3m opening funds employed. Interest
and Other Income earnings remained largely on par with last year however managed funds fell $5.1m short of
FY19's value gain. Interest on NTT loans was called for the first time at $0.6m. Operating Expenses increased
S44k / 16% being costs associated with due diligence undertaken for those direct investment opportunities
considered during the year.

| wish to acknowledge the significant contribution of Russell Bell, who acted as an interim trustee for a great
part of the financial year under review. We also welcomed Peter Halligan, a new trustee to the Trust whose
significant investment experience is a great addition to the team.

Finally, thank you to my fellow trustee, Dr Rawiri Tinirau, for his continued diligence and wise counsel through
the year, and to the other NTT trustees for their continued support.

We look forward to continuing to work for our iwi and growing the pitea for both today’s and our future
generations to enjoy.

Ka whakato nga purapura, ka ngaki i te mara, kia puawai nga hua

Kia ora

Simon Karipa, Chairman.
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Glossary

Growth Assets

These investments are designed to grow the capital value of the investment
portfolio and include investments such as equities (shares) in both domestic and
global entities, alternative investments such as private equity, infrastructure, etc
and property. They tend to have higher levels of risk but with the potential to
deliver higher returns over longer investment timeframes, generally in the form
of capital growth. For example, shares often deliver income by way of dividends
however the majority of the return (gains or losses) usually comes from changes
in the value of the company reflected in share price. These returns are influenced
by market fluctuations and can therefore vary, a little or a lot, over shorter term
timeframes. These shorter term changes in return (or value of the investment),
known as volatility, is the reason growth assets are considered higher risk
investments. However, the objective of growth assets is to negate the short term
volatility by holding the investments for long periods to deliver overall net value
growth.

Defensive Assets

These investments are designed to provide returns in the form of income / cash
rather than capital growth. They tend to be lower risk investments with more
stable but reduced levels of return over the long term. Defensive assets include
short-term cash deposits, fixed interest investments (eg — secured loans to
government or corporate entities).

Direct Investments

Those investments in which the investor, either individually or within a co-
investment collective, directly acquires the particular assets rather than investing
managed fund vehicles. Notably, a direct investor (or collective of investors) is
wholly responsible for the asset, has control over it, reaps all of the rewards and
assumes all of the risks.
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1. OVERVIEW

Te Ngakinga o Whanganui Investment Trust (Te Ngakinga) is an incorporated charitable trust settled by Nga
Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust (NTT) to manage assets received from the Whanganui River Settlement, as well

as other assets previously owned by a number of pre-settlement Whanganui lwi entities.

The principal purposes of Te Ngakinga are to grow its assets over time for the benefit of NTT and its beneficiaries
(Te Awa Tupua and its people), to meet ongoing spending needs for NTT and to maintain equity between present

and future beneficiaries into perpetuity.

Te Ngakinga has its own specialist board of trustees who are appointed by NTT trustees. The majority of trustees
must be adult members of Whanganui iwi and no more than 40% of trustees may be current elected NTT trustees

at any time. There are currently three trustees, one of whom is also an NTT trustee.

While NTT trustees directly oversee their representative and distribution responsibilities, it delegates its asset
management duties to Te Ngakinga. Te Ngakinga provides NTT with annual distributions, by way of interest
payments on loans, required to fund its charitable activities and reinvests the remaining funds into growing the
Iwi asset base.

The Group structure can be summarised as follows:

Whanganui lwi

Non-charitable
distributions

Nga Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust
[PSGE and MIO for Maori Fisheries Act]

Primary role - governance

& strategic direction Charitable

distributions

Non-charitable
distributions via
interest payments

Non-charitable Loan at value of

distributions assets transferred

Te Ngakinga o
Whanganui Te Whawhaki
Investment Trust

Whanganui lwi
Fisheries Ltd

[Settlement Quota
& AFL Shares]

[Non-fishing based Charitable
investments] distributions

[Charitable services]

Reinvestment Reinvestment

Primary role - social

Primary role - protect and grow the putea / commercial assets
v P g 5 / services, cultural, etc

The current Te Ngakinga board is:
=  Simon Karipa, Chair
= Rawiri Tinirau (also an NTT Trustee)

=  Peter Halligan

3|
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Koau Capital Partners Ltd is contracted by Te Ngakinga as Investment Manager.

Cambridge Associates is contracted by Te Ngakinga to oversee and provide advice regarding the passive

managed fund portfolio.

At 31 March 2020, Te Ngakinga’s Net Assets totalled $5.65m.

Assets (Total S89.64m)

= Managed Funds $84.31m
*  Boulcott Street $3.00m

] St George’s $0.55m

] Cash $1.65m

] Other $0.13m

Liabilities (S83.98m)
= Loans from NTT $83.10m

= NTT Intercompany account $0.88m

2. NTT GROUP SIPO

NTT Investment Framework

The Statement of Investment Policies & Objectives (SIPO) is derived from an Investment Framework prescribed by
NTT’s application of Tupua Te Kawa as it relates to investing for and on behalf of Whanganui Iwi. The Investment
Framework incorporates the values of Tupua Te Kawa and aligns with NTT Group’s Strategic objectives. These are:

(i) Kawa Tuatahi: Ko te Awa te matapuna o te ora

Te Awa Tupua is a spiritual and physical entity that supports and sustains both the life and natural resources

within the Whanganui River and the health and wellbeing of the iwi, hapi and other communities of the River.

A percentage of profits may be distributed to increase the health and well-being of Te Awa Tupua and
Whanganui lwi including health, education, employment and recreation, through distributions from Te Ngakinga
and WIFL to NTT and the Whanganui Ilwi Development Trust, but only after administration costs and
reinvestment targets have been met.

(ii) Kawa Tuarua: E rere kau mai te Awanui, mai i Te Kahui Maunga ki Tangaroa

Te Awa Tupua is an indivisible and living whole from the mountains to the sea, incorporating the Whanganui River and

all of its physical and metaphysical elements.

Taonga Assets (including Pakaitore lands) are to be protected and can never be mortgaged or sold.

4|
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Whanganui Iwi has aspirations to commercially invest in our own rohe but our priority is firstly to maximise the
return to Whanganui Iwi. Commercial investments must be able to be bought and sold for the purposes of

achieving such returns.

(iii) Kawa Tuatoru: Ko au te Awa, ko te Awa ko au

The iwi and hapd of the Whanganui River have an inalienable interconnection with, and responsibility to, Te Awa Tupua

and its health and wellbeing.

We are inseparably connected to Te Awa Tupua as will be our mokopuna and their mokopuna. Our investment
approach is long term and intergenerational. The Whanganui River settlement provides an opportunity to
provide for Whanganui Iwi for generations to come. Therefore, no principal from the settlement will be

distributed, though income may be distributed after administration costs and reinvestment targets are met.

(iv) Nga manga iti, nga manga nui e honohono kau ana, ka tupu hei Awa Tupua

Te Awa Tupua is a singular entity comprised of many elements and communities, working collaboratively to the

common purpose of the health and wellbeing of Te Awa Tupua.

Te Ngakinga/WIFL understand that investing and financial returns are a means to help Whanganui Iwi achieve
our greater strategic aspirations. Te Ngakinga and WIFL are parts of the NTT group and have specific roles to

play within that group. Investment decisions will be supported by due process and expert advice.

Investment Beliefs

Te Ngakinga’s approach to investing is framed by a set of clearly defined, over-arching beliefs that drive the

investment decisions. These investment beliefs are:
= Strong governance and well-defined decision-making structures enable sound investment decision making.

= The investment horizon is long-term and intergenerational. Setting an asset allocation that is appropriate
to the objectives and risk tolerance is the most important decision to be made as it is the primary driver of
long-term success. A broadly diversified portfolio both across and within asset classes improves the risk to

return ratio over time.

= Active managers can add excess return over benchmarks, particularly in shallow or Emerging Markets. In
many markets/asset classes (e.g. Developed Markets and/or deep markets), manager structures that

include a passive approach may be more appropriate.

= Costs matter and, in some asset classes, low-cost passive strategies can be blended with higher cost active

L] Responsible investors should have regard to the environmental, social and governance issues of companies
in which they invest and Te Ngakinga will strive to identify managers who include a review of and

consideration for ESG issues in investment analyses and decision making.

= The base currency of the Te Ngakinga is New Zealand dollars and it is appropriate to measure the portfolio

performance (including the impact of currency and currency hedging) in NZD.

] Te Ngakinga has a preference to initially invest via managed funds moving, over time, to consider Direct

Investments within the parameters of the Direct Investment Policy.

Te Ngakinga Investment Objectives

The overarching objective of Te Ngakinga’s investment portfolio is to earn an average annual inflation-adjusted
(real) total return before spending of 4.0% over a full market cycle (rolling five-year period) at an acceptable
level of risk. Risk is multi-faceted and the governance of risk is addressed and managed specifically through policies

contained within the SIPO.

More specifically, Te Ngakinga’s long-term objectives are to:

(i) Grow the real market value of Te Ngakinga’s investment portfolio in perpetuity.
(i) Consistently provide the required income to NTT Group.

(iii) Maintain equity between present and future beneficiaries in perpetuity.

Te Ngakinga’s investment objectives are established to support the values of Tupua Te Kawa as outlined above.

Asset Allocation

The asset allocation targets were agreed following portfolio modelling by Cambridge Associates in 2017 to
determine the appropriate allocations to deliver the cashflow and investment returns required by Te Ngakinga.
These are recorded in the group Statement of Investment Policy & Objectives (SIPO). A comprehensive review of

these asset categories and targets was completed prior to the start of FY21.

Specific allocations are categorised under two broad asset groups according to the primary roles that each asset

class plays within the portfolio:
. Growth Assets
= Defensive Assets

Te Ngakinga’s initial asset allocation is set at a 60/40 growth/defensive split as set out below.

strategies to minimise the overall cost of investing. The primary goal is to maximise net of fees returns Asset Classes ‘ Policy Target ‘ Ranges
(return on investment after management and/or performance fees) at an acceptable level of risk.
Growth Assets 60.0% 50.0 —70.0%
*= To achieve the desired level of distribution to NTT while preserving and enhancing Te Ngakinga’s Australasian Equity 13.0% 8.0% - 18.0%
purchasing power over time, the real return target for Te Ngakinga’s portfolio should be greater than the Global Equity 27.0% 17.0% - 37.0%
distribution rate. Emerging Market Equity 5.0% 2.0% - 8.0%
Diversifiers 8.0% 5.0% - 15.0%
Real Assets/Private Investments/Direct Investments 7.0% 2.0%-12.0%
51 6| ,
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Defensive Assets 40.0% 30.0% - 50.0%
Defensive Core Real Estate 13.0% 6.0% - 20.0%
New Zealand Fixed Income 15.0% 10.0% - 20.0%
Global Fixed Income 10.0% 0.0% - 15.0%
Cash 2.0% 0.0% - 5.0%

Total 100.0%

A new defensive asset category — Defensive Core Real Estate — has been added to the portfolio following the
pre-FY21 reveiw. This is to enable Te Ngakinga’s direct investments to be assessed and allocated to either
RA/P1/DI under growth assets or the new Defensive Core Real Estate category under defensive assets based on
each investment’s risk / return profile. Overall the 40% defensive asset class remains unchanged with allocation
to Defensive Core Real Estate being offset by decreases in Te Ngakinga’s other defensive assets, ie — NZ Fixed

Income and Global Fixed Interest.

The SIPO allows for the portfolio to be amended to a 70/30 growth/defensive split after 31 March 2018. Te

Ngakinga trustees have opted to retain the more conservative 60/40 split for the time being.

3. TE NGAKINGA FIVE YEAR STRATEGIC DIRECTION

The following table summarises Te Ngakinga’s 5-year strategic plan.

NGA UARA

KA WHAKATO NGA PURAPURA PROTECT THE ASSETS OF TE NGAKINGA FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS

KA NGAKI | TE MARA TO GROW AND DEVELOP THE ASSETS OF TE NGAKINGA SO THEY

PROVIDE FOR TODAY AND TOMORROW

KA PUAWAI NGA HUA THAT THE IWI HAVE THE BENEFITS OF OUR WORK

This strategic plan aligns with the Five Year Strategic Plan of Nga Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust. Te Ngakinga is
committed to delivering the strategic directions described in this plan and in doing so meeting its accountability
to Nga Tangata Tiaki and nga Iwi of Whanganui. This plan recognises that the Te Ngakinga is in its establishment

phase and is building its investment approach.

understanding

across all o
communities of
Te Awa Tupua

o

with NTT Group Communications Plan.

Te Ngakinga’s SIPO, DIP, Strategic &
Annual Plans all aligned to NTT Strategic

Goals and available to all uri.

Te Ngakinga profile amongst uri is raised.

KEY FOCI OBJECTIVES KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
Specific outcomes sought Indicators that monitor success
Clarity and o Te Ngakinga strategy and plans aligned Te Ngakinga contributes to NTT Group

communications regularly.

Te Ngakinga corporate documentation

available for review by uri.

7|
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Te Ngakinga communicates in a way
accessible to uri, including by providing

accessible reporting of progress.

Whanganuitanga

Te Ngakinga upholds Whanganuitanga.

Te Ngakinga contributes (where

possible) to hapl development.

Te Ngakinga seen to behave in

accordance with Tupua Te Kawa.

Te Ngakinga investigates investment
opportunities that have the potential to

benefit hapa.

A prosperous
Tribal Nation

Te Ngakinga contribute to NTT Group
wealth creation.

Contributes towards iwi having the
knowledge, capability and opportunity to
ensure that iwi assets are managed
prudently and grow to provide for

current priorities and future prosperity.

Direct Investment Policy completed and

implemented.

Te Ngakinga trustees participate in NTT
Group asset management workshops.

Te Ngakinga developed, along with NTT,
appropriate structures and processes to
assess investment opportunities as they

arise (including environmental impacts).

Te Ngakinga assesses investment
opportunities from within the iwi against
relevant  investment criteria and

processes.

Where appropriate, Te Ngakinga assists
in the development of investment
capability and understanding within the
iwi.

Te Ngakinga Direct Investment Policy
completed, approved and being

implemented.

Trust and

confidence

Continual improvement of governance,
management and organisational
performance, proficiency, effectiveness

and excellence.

Te Ngakinga adopts best practice
Governance Guidelines.

Te Ngakinga meets its benchmark return

objectives over rolling 3-year periods.

4. TE NGAKINGA 2020-21 OBJECTIVES & OUTPUTS

Te Ngakinga’s objectives and associated outputs for FY21 are detailed below.

Reporting

established for Te Ngakinga.

Effective, expert and strategic Te

Ngakinga governance.

KEY FOCI OBJECTIVES / WORKSTREAMS OUTPUTS
Governance, Clear shareholder objectives, | o  LoE between NTT and Te Ngakinga.
M t & tati d tabiliti
anagemen expectations  an accountabilities o 2020-21 Annual Plan & Budget approved

by NTT.
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Suitably  experienced and skilled

management.

Effective, timely and transparent

relationship with, and reporting to, NTT.

Te Ngakinga board meets at least 6 times
through 2020-21, being:

- 4 quarterly reporting hui
- 1 strategic and annual planning hui
- 1annual statutory reporting hui

Te Ngakinga reports at least quarterly to
NTT including having a representative

report directly to NTT hui.

Te Ngakinga provides all monthly fund

performance reports to NTT for review.

Experienced and expert management
support contracted allowing Te
Ngakinga to perform its duties and

deliver on its annual objectives.

Alignment with
NTT Group

Te Ngakinga works in a complementary
and fully aligned manner with all other
members of NTT Group and in
accordance with NTT’s vision, values and

strategies.

Te Ngakinga upholds Tupua te Kawa and

NTT values in everything it does.

Te Ngakinga activities and investments
are fully aligned with NTT Group’s vision,

strategy and strategic objectives.

Regular / ongoing dialogue and hui
between Te Ngakinga
board/management and NTT
management with each keeping the
other suitably informed of relevant

matters.

No surprises.

Strategic &
Investment

Review

Te Ngakinga’s 5 Year Strategic Plan
remains relevant and supported by

appropriate policies.

Te Ngakinga’s SIPO remains relevant and
appropriate including distribution /
reinvestment requirements and asset

allocation policies.

Te Ngakinga has visibility of its long term
portfolio growth potential based on a
range of investment variables and

macro-economic factors enabling robust

5 Year Strategic Plan fully reviewed &
updated at expiry, ie - prior to conclusion
of 2020-21 financial year.

SIPO reviewed and updated prior to
commencement of 2020-21 financial

year.

9|
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and prudent investment decision
making.
Managed Funds Continued implementation and Managed funds investment portfolio
Investment maintenance of SIPO requirements. asset allocations remain compliant with
Portfolio Continuous oversight of  asset SIPO requirements.
allocations, fund performance and fund Managed funds investment portfolio
management. returns pursuant to SIPO targets are
Prudent management of all treasury achieved.
operations ensuring sufficient liquidity is Sufficient cash/liquidity is maintained to
maintained while optimising cash fund meet Te Ngakinga’s operating cash flow
returns. requirements, distributions to NTT and
to pursue/complete direct investment
opportunities.
Direct Build a portfolio of high quality direct Te Ngakinga completes due diligence on
Investment investments in accordance with Te the Advanced Aviation Hub & St
Portfolio Ngakinga’s approved Direct Investment George’s accommodation investment
Policy and SIPO asset allocation and opportunity together with other local iwi
target return requirements. investment partners with a final decision
to invest or not to be completed by the
end of Q3-21.
Te Ngakinga continues to seek out,
assess and complete further quality
direct investment opportunities in
accordance with its SIPO and Direct
Investment Policy — target to complete
due diligence on at least 2 quality direct
investments during 2020-21.
Investment Establish  strong and connected Te Ngakinga has an established network
Relationships relationships with other aligned iwi of iwi and mainstream investment
commercial entities, Maori land networks with Te Ngakinga considered a
incorporations/trusts, etc. strong co-investment partner.
Establish wider investment networks Te Ngakinga attends as many relevant
with mainstream investors. iwi co-investment meetings  as
Te Ngakinga maintains a watching brief considered appropriate.
over activities within the Manawati- Te Ngakinga has a profile within the
Whanganui area that might lead to Manawatu-Whanganui area as a
investment opportunities. potential local investor of choice.
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5. FINANCIAL BUDGET FOR YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
Asset Allocations

As at 31 March 2020, Te Ngakinga’s managed funds investment portfolio was fully invested with each asset
allocation complying with the applicable SIPO stipulated range except for Real Assets/Private Equity/Direct
Investments, which is underweight by 1.4% to bottom end of range, and NZ Fixed Income, which is overweight
by 1.9% to top end of range. The total allocation ratio, at 52.1% Growth Assets and 47.9% Defensive Assets, is
outside the target 60%/40% ratio, although with planned direct investments in FY21, this will be realigned.

SIPO Target SIPO Target At 31 March GAP to SIPO
(Range) (Midpoint) 2020 Midpoint

Growth Assets

Australian Equities 8% to 18% 13.0% 12.1% -0.9%

Global Equity 17% to 37% 27.0% 25.9% -1.1%

Emerging Market Equity 2% to 8% 5.0% 4.9% -0.1%

Diversifiers 5% to 15% 8.0% 8.5% 0.5%

Real Assets / Private Equity / Direct Investments 2% to 12% 7.0% 0.6% -6.4%
Total Growth Assets 60.0% 60.0% 52.1% -7.9%
Defensive/Income Assets

Defensive Core Real Estate 6% to 20% 13.0% 12.9% -0.1%

NZ Fixed Income 10% to 20% 15.0% 21.9% 6.9%

Global Fixed Income 0% to 15% 10.0% 11.1% 1.1%

Cash 0% to 5% 2.0% 1.9% -0.1%
Total Defensive/Income Assets 40.0% 40.0% 47.9% 7.9%

Budget Assumptions

The specific assumptions underpinning the financial budget are set out below, both in relation to proposed

investment activity and assumed investment returns for each investment category.

(i)  AMP Fixed Interest Fund (NZ Fixed Income) will be partially liquidated with the funds used to complete the
remaining AUD1.2m AUD investment in the ICG Senior Loan Fund (Global Fixed Income). Earnings will

commence immediately following investment.

(i) The two current Direct Investments of Boulcott Street (NZ Fixed Income) and St Georges (RA/PE/DI) will

have no cash returns through FY21.

(iii) One direct investment of $5m is expected to occur in Q3 of FY21 and will sit within the RI/PE/DI asset
category. This will be funded by partially liquidating the AMP Fixed Interest Fund (NZ Fixed Income). No

return has been budgeted for this investment for FY21.

(iv) Te Ngakinga will actively consider 1-2 other direct investment opportunities however, for conservative

purposes, no return is expected for FY21.

o1
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(v)

(vi)

(vii)
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Te Ngakinga will move to the bottom end of its SIPO range for Growth Assets in order to take a more
conservative approach during the Covid-19 impacted global market environment. It will do this by
redeeming $2m from ANZ Wholesale International Share Fund and $750k from Blackrock EM IMI Equity
Index Fund in May and hold in Cash.

The average cash return is assumed at 1.5%, being a mix of short term (3-12 months) TDs and on-call
deposits. Cash reserves are required to fund NTT interest payments and Te Ngakinga operating

expenditure.

The following table provides the budget return assumptions for Te Ngakinga’s cash and each of its
defensive investments, all of which are lower risk / volatility assets and hence able to be more accurately

forecast. These assumed returns were supported by Cambridge Associates advice.

Given short term volatilities that typically occur within growth assets, it is difficult to accurately forecast
the average return across Te Ngakinga’s portfolio of growth asset investments over a single year. The
current Covid-19 environment has made this forecasting an even more difficult prospect. For the purposes
of taking a conservative approach in these uncertain times, the return against Te Ngakinga’s growth assets

is assumed at 5% for FY21, down from 8% assumed for the FY20 budget.

Investment Returns Budgeted Comment
Return

Cash is assumed to be managed by way of TDs and cash on
Cash / Term Deposits 1.5% call to fund operations. TDs will be short term. Overall
assume an average return on cash holdings at 1.5%.

' _ Average FYTD (31 Mar ’20) return is 4.4% versus benchmark
AMP Capital NZ Fixed Interest 1.5% 4.7%. Cambridge Associates project a significant reduction to
1.5% through FY21.

Average FYTD (31 Mar ’20) return is 3.7% versus benchmark
PIMCO Global Bond ESG Fund 2.0% 6.0%. Cambridge Associates project a significant reduction to
2.0% through FY21.

Average FYTD (31 Mar ’20) return is 5.4% versus benchmark
Trust Property Investment 6.0% 6.7%. Cambridge Associates project an increase to 6.0%
through FY21.

ICG Australia Senior Loan 5 5% ICG presentation (Sep ‘19) recorded a running yield of 5.7%.
Fund =7 Cambridge Associates project a 5.5% return through FY21.

Average FYTD (31 Mar '20) return is -2.7%. Covid-19 has
resulted in extreme volatility within global markets.
Cambridge do not provide near term projections as it is
difficult to make a reasonable estimate with any certainty,
particularly in the current environment. However, for the
purposes of completing the budget a return needs to be
assumed. Given this highly uncertain environment, an
average 5% return over FY21 is assumed. Note, last year’s
budget assumed 8%, hence this is a more conservative
position.

Growth Assets 5.0%
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(viii) The FY21 opening balances at 1 April 2020 for Defensive Assets within the managed funds portfolio are the

closing 31 March 2020 Defensive Asset values as provided by Cambridge Associates.

(ix) The FY21 opening balances at 1 April 2020 for Growth Assets within the managed fund portfolio are the
closing 31 March 2020 Growth Asset values as provided by Cambridge Associates.

(x) The FY21 closing balances at 31 March 2021 for each investment within the managed fund portfolio are
the opening values at 1 April 2020 multiplied by the budgeted return assumptions per (vii) above and
adjusted for the assumed liquidation of AMP Capital NZ Fixed Interest investment to fund ICG Australia
Senior Loan Fund and the $5m direct investment together with the $2.75m movement from ANZ Wholesale
International Share Fund and Blackrock EM IMI Equity Index Fund to Cash.

(xi) The table below outlines the FY21 opening and closing values for the managed funds portfolio.

Fund Managed Funds ($'000s)

Closing Opening Budget Closing

Balance Balance Balance

31-Mar-20 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21

Defensive / Income
AMP Capital NZ Fixed Interest Fund $19,636 $19,636 $14,912
Trust Investments - Property Fund $8,602 $8,602 $9,118
PIMCO Global Bond ESG Fund $6,444 $6,444 $6,573
ICG Australia * $3,530 $3,530 $5,042
Total Defensive / Income $38,213 $38,213 $35,645
Growth
Devon Trans-Tasman Wholesale Fund $5,523 $5,523 $5,800
Milford Trans-Tasman Equity Fund $5,352 $5,352 $5,620
Magellan Global Fund $7,169 $7,169 $7,528
ANZ Wholesale International Share Fund $11,024 $11,024 $9,483
RWC Global Horizon Fund $5,032 $5,032 $5,283
GQG Partners Emerging Markets Equity Fund $2,383 $2,383 $2,502
Blackrock EM IMI Equity Index Fund $1,979 $1,979 $1,293
Aviva Investors Multi-Strategy Target Return $4,089 $4,089 $4,294
Schroders ISF Global Target Return $3,549 $3,549 $3,726
Total Growth $46,100 $46,100 $45,529
Total $84,313 $84,313 $81,174

Note — overall managed fund portfolio return is $3.33m however, after funding the budgeted $5m direct

investment and movement of $2.75m to Cash, the net downward movement in managed funds is ¢ $3.14m

(xii) Te Ngakinga’s total portfolio of assets includes its Managed Funds (per xi above) plus Cash and Direct

Investments of St Georges and Boulcott Street. The total portfolio of assets is reflected in the table below.

13 |
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(xiii)

(xiv)

($0000's)
Closing Opening Budget Closing
Portfolio Assets Balance Balance Balance
31-Mar-20 1-Apr-20 31-Mar-21
Managed Funds - Growth Assets $46,100 $46,100 $45,529
Direct Investments - Growth $550 $550 $5,550
Managed Funds - Defensive / Income Assets $38,213 $38,213 $35,645
Direct Investments - Defensive / Income $3,000 $3,000 $3,000
Cash / TDs $1,773 $1,773 $2,953
Total $89,636 $89,636 $92,677

Note — the Cash / TDs balance at 31 March 2021 is the opening 1 April 2020 balance plus $2.75m

redemptions during the year less payment of all Te Ngakinga expenses and NTT interest / distribution.

Income of $2k/month to be generated from services provided to Whanganui Iwi Fisheries Ltd pursuant to

the SLA between the parties.

Operating cost assumptions are as follows:

. Accountancy Fees, Audit Fees, Insurance, Legal Expenses, Travel & Accommodation, and Trustee

Training increased by inflation on FY20 actuals.

= Cambridge Associates fee at $160k. It is assumed Te Ngakinga will hold on average ~$80m in Managed

Funds across FY21 against which Cambridge Associates charges a 0.2% fee.
= Koau Consultancy Fee increase to $10k/month.

= S20k for Special Projects relating to uncapitalized due diligence costs associated with direct

investment opportunities.
. Trustee remuneration to be $90k for FY21.

= No budgeted expenses for Interest Expense or Forex Gains or Losses that were incurred through FY20
L] All other expenses remain unchanged from FY20 budget

Interest payable by Te Ngakinga to NTT against the loans from NTT is set at $317.6k for Q1-21 pursuant
NTT’s Letter of Expectation. Interest for Q2-21, Q3-21 and Q4-21 will be set at the conclusion of each
quarter following an assessment of Te Ngakinga’s financial state and before the preceding quarter’s loan
interest recall is made. However, for the purposes of Te Ngakinga’s budget, these are assumed to be at

equivalent levels to Q1-21, i.e. — a total FY21 interest payment to NTT of $1.27m.

The FY21 distribution to Te Whawhaki has also been set for Q1-20 only, at $70k. This is assumed to be
funded by Whanganui Iwi Fisheries Ltd (WIFL) for tax efficiency reasons. If the same $70k is required by Te
Whawhaki over Q2-21, Q3-21 and Q4-21, there will be a ¢ $76k shortfall unable to be funded by WIFL based
on WIFL’s FY21 budget. This is assumed to be funded by Te Ngakinga by way of distribution, although the

likely approach will be for NTT to increase its interest charge.

Budget Profit & Loss

Te Ngakinga’s FY21 Profit and Loss budget based on the Section 5 assumptions is summarised below.
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Te Ngakinga o Whanganui Investment Trust
Budget Financial Performance
2020-21
Variance
21B 2
. Q20 FY21B vs FY20

INCOME

Interest Income $47,538 $40,861 $6,677

Movement in Managed Funds - INCOME $1,155,939 $1,603,764 -$447,825

Movement in Managed Funds - GROWTH $2,178,978 -$1,314,985 $3,493,963

Other Revenue - WIFL SLA $24,000 $24,000 S0
TOTAL INCOME $3,406,455 $353,640 $3,052,815
OPERATING EXPENSES

NTT Administration Fees $48,000 $48,000 S0

Consultancy Fees $280,000 $311,297 $31,297

Special Projects $20,000 $41,068 $21,068

Legal Expenses $7,500 $29,280 $21,780

Travel & Accommodation - General $2,500 $24 -$2,476
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $358,000 $429,669 $71,669
OVERHEADS

Accountancy Fees $9,000 $6,000 -$3,000

Audit Fees $6,000 $5,195 -$805

Bank Fees $500 $314 -$186

Catering $1,000 $550 -$450

General Expenses $600 $214 -$386

Insurance $11,000 $10,306 -$694

Iwi Leaders Forum S0 S0 S0

Travel & Accommodation - Trustee $4,000 $5,262 $1,262

Trustee Training 1] S0 S0

Trustee Remuneration $90,000 $59,218 -$30,782

Forex Gains and Losses ] $20,725 $20,725
TOTAL OVERHEADS $122,100 $107,784 -$14,316
TOTAL EXPENSES $480,100 $537,453 $57,353
NET OPERATING PROFIT $2,926,355 -$183,813 $2,995,462

Interest on NTT Loan $1,270,556 $685,000 $585,556

NTT Distribution (WIFL Shortfall) $76,226 S0 $76,226
NET OPERATING SURPLUS $1,579,573 -$868,813 $2,409,906

Te Ngakinga is budgeting a Net Operating Profit (ie — before interest on loans and distributions to NTT) of
$2.93m. This is generated against an opening asset value of $89.64m ($84.31m managed fund investments,

$3.55m direct investments, and $1.77m cash) equating to a Return on Opening Assets of 3.25%.

Based on the assumption that NTT’s interest charge to Te Ngakinga through FY21 is $1.27m plus $76k
distribution to cover WIFL’s shortfall, the interest/distribution to opening asset value rate is 1.5% with
interest/distribution to Net Operating Profit at 46%.

reinvestment bands of 1.5-2.0% assets / 30-50% of profit.

Schedule 1 details the monthly FY21 Profit & Loss budget.
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These are both within typical iwi distribution and

Budget Sensitivities

Te Ngakinga is operating within a period of extreme and sustained global volatility from, in particular, Covid-19
together with ongoing geo-political uncertainties (from, for example, the China-USA trade issues, Iran-USA
tension, Brexit, etc). With a large component of its growth assets invested into global funds, this volatility has

the potential to significantly impact Te Ngakinga’s earnings through FY21.

The following table details Te Ngakinga’s earnings movement for each of Defensive Assets and the combined
Growth Assets from a +/-1% movement of the budgeted returns for each. There is minimal risk of any material

movement in the budgeted cash returns.

Investment Returns Budgeted Budgeted +/- 1% Change in
Returns (%) Return ($'000s) | Investment Return
($'000s)
Term Deposits 0.5% S0 No Change
AMP Capital NZ Fixed Interest 1.5% $276 $184
Trust Investments - Property Fund 6.0% $516 $86
PIMCO Global Bond ESG Fund 2.0% $129 $64
1CG Australia Senior Loan Fund 5.5% $235 $43
Growth Assets 5.0% $2,179 $436
$3,335 $813

By way of example, a 3% upwards of downwards shift in Growth Asset returns with all other Defensive Asset

returns remaining on budget, would result in a ~$1.3m earnings increase / decrease.

6. RISK MANAGEMENT

Until Te Ngakinga’s direct investment portfolio is developed, its risks are largely focused around the specific
asset class volatilities within its managed fund portfolio. Te Ngakinga has little control over these volatilities

however they are appropriately managed / mitigated through the asset allocation policy set out in the SIPO.

Te Ngakinga currently carries $83.1m of term debt, being loans from NTT. As an early investor and not having
had the time to build significant value reserves across its investment portfolio coupled with the current extreme
volatility in global markets, the risk exists for Te Ngakinga’s liabilities to exceed asset values periodically, a
situation of technical Balance Sheet insolvency. This risk is managed through the NTT loan agreements and,

specifically, two limitations that apply to NTT’s ability to call in the loans and/or interest, as follows:

. The principal sum is repayable upon demand, on or before the term expiry date. The aggregate of demand
amounts may not exceed 15% of the outstanding principal sum within a rolling sixty-month period
commencing on the date of this agreement. The parties agree to review this limitation on or about each
five-year anniversary of this agreement with the first review in 2021. The demanding and repayment of the

principal sum is always subject to clause 5.

] If Te Ngakinga, acting reasonably, advise NTT that the proposed demand cannot be met by Te Ngakinga
without placing it and/or any of its material investments at serious financial risk or will be likely to result in
Te Ngakinga, whether directly or indirectly, incurring a material loss, then the parties agree that the
demand will be modified to the extent necessary, whether in quantum, timing or both, to avoid such

outcome.
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Schedule 1 — Te Ngakinga FY21 Budget Month Profit and Loss ww
z
e
2000
Te Ngakinga o Whanganui Investment Trust
Budget Financial Performance
2020-21
Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 FY218 FY20 Ve
2 v g s FY21B vs FY20
INCOME
Interest Income $2,216 $1,900 $5,260 $4,835 $4,800 $4,722 $4,289 $4,255 $4,177 $3,744 $3,709 $3,631 $47,538 $40,861 $6,677
Movement in Managed Funds - INCOME $94,478 $94,478 $94,478 $94,478 $94,478 $100,329 $100,329 $100,329 $100,329 $94,079 $94,079 $94,079 $1,155,939 $1,603,764 -$447,825
Movement in Managed Funds - GROWTH|  $192,085 $180,627 $180,627 $180,627 $180,627 $180,627 $180,627 $180,627 $180,627 $180,627 $180,627 $180,627 $2,178,978 -$1,314,985 $3,493,963
Other Revenue - WIFL SLA $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $24,000 $24,000 $0
TOTAL INCOME $290,779 $279,005 $282,364 $281,939 $281,904 $287,677 $287,245 $287,210 $287,132 $280,449 $280,415 $280,337 $3,406,455 $353,640 $3,052,815
OPERATING EXPENSES
NTT Administration Fees $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $48,000 $48,000 S0
Consultancy Fees $50,000 $10,000 $10,000 $50,000 $10,000 $10,000 $50,000 $10,000 $10,000 $50,000 $10,000 $10,000 $280,000 $311,297 $31,297
Special Projects $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $5,000 $20,000 $41,068 $21,068
Legal Expenses $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $7,500 $29,280 $21,780
Travel & Accommodation - General $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $2,500 $24 -$2,476
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $54,833 $14,833 $19,833 $54,833 $14,833 $19,833 $54,833 $14,833 $19,833 $54,833 $14,833 $19,833 $358,000 $429,669 $71,669
OVERHEADS
Accountancy Fees $750 $750 $750 $750 $750 $750 $750 $750 $750 $750 $750 $750 $9,000 $6,000 -$3,000
Audit Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000 $5,195 -$805
Bank Fees $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $42 $500 $314 -$186
Catering $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $1,000 $550 -$450
General Expenses $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $600 $214 -$386
Insurance $917 $917 $917 $917 $917 $917 $917 $917 $917 $917 $917 $917 $11,000 $10,306 -$694
Iwi Leaders Forum $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Travel & Accommodation - Trustee $333 $333 $333 $333 $333 $333 $333 $333 $333 $333 $333 $333 $4,000 $5,262 $1,262
Trustee Training $0 $0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Remuneration $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $90,000 $59,218 -$30,782
Forex Gains and Losses S0 S0 30 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 o) o) $0 $20,725 $20,725
TOTAL OVERHEADS $9,675 $9,675 $9,675 $9,675 $15,675 $9,675 $9,675 $9,675 $9,675 $9,675 $9,675 $9,675 $122,100 $107,784 -$14,316
TOTAL EXPENSES $64,508 $24,508 $29,508 $64,508 $30,508 $29,508 $64,508 $24,508 $29,508 $64,508 $24,508 $29,508 $480,100 $537,453 $57,353
NET OPERATING PROFIT $226,270 $254,496 $252,856 $217,430 $251,396 $258,169 $222,736 $262,702 $257,624 $215,941 $255,906 $250,828 $2,926,355 -$183,813 $2,995,462
Interest on NTT Loan S0 S0 $317,639 S0 S0 $317,639 S0 S0 $317,639 S0 S0 $317,639 $1,270,556 $685,000 $585,556
NTT Distribution (WIFL Shortfall) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,265 $0 $0 $69,961 $76,226 $0 $76,226
NET OPERATING SURPLUS $226,270 $254,496 -$64,783 $217,430 $251,396 -$59,470 $222,736 $262,702 -$66,280 $215,941 $255,906 -$136,772 $1,579,573 -$868,813 $2,409,906
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SILKS AUDIT

Chartered Accountants Limited

PO Box T144

Whanganui 4541

ew Zealond

T: {06) 345 B339

F: (06 345 2212
E: clown@siiks. co,nz
wwrw Sillesaudit. oo, ne

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
To the Trustees of Te Ngakinga o Whanganui Investment Trust
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Te Ngakinga ¢ Whanganui Investment Trusl on
pages 7 to 18, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020, and the
statement of comprehensive revenue and expense, statement of changes in net assets and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Trust as at 31 March 2020, and itz financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Tier 2 Not-For-Profit PEE Reduced Disclosura
Regime issued by the New Zealand Accounting Slandards Board.,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (New Zealand)
{ISAs (NZ)). Qur responsibilities under those standards are furthar described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Stalaments section of our report. We are
independent of the Trust in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised)
Coda of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board and the Intermational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfiled ocur other ethical
rasponsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We babeve that the
audit avidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interasts in, tha Trust.

Emphasis of Matter: Subsequent Events — Covid 19 impact

We draw altention to note 22 of the financial stalements which notes the World Health
Organisation’s declaration of the Covid-18 outbreak as a global pandemic and how this has
been considered by the Trusteas in the preparation of the financial statements. As set out in
nate 22 tha full financial impact of the Covid-19 pandemic is not able to be determined. Our
opinion is not modified in respect to this matter,

Other information

The trustees are responsible on behalf of the Trust for the other information. The ofher
information comprises the Supplementary Documents bul does not include the financial
staterments and our auditor's repor thereon.

Our opinion on the financial stalerments does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In conniction with our awdil of the linancial stalements, our responsibility is o read the other
information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
meaterially misstated. If based, on the work we have performed, we conclude thal there is a
malerial misstalement of this other information, we are required to report that faclt. We have
nothing to report in this regard.
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SILKS AUDIT

) , Charered A nts Limited
Trustees Responsibilities for the Financial Statements i ot

Those chargad with governanca ara rasponsible on behalf of the Trust for the preparation and
fair prasantation of the financial statements in accordance with Tier 2 Not-For-Profit PBE
Reducead Disclosure Regime, and for such intermal contral as those charged with governance
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermor.

In prepanng the financial slatemenis, those charged with governance are respansible on behalf
of the Trust for assessing the Trust's ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless those charged with govemance either intend to liquidate the Trust or to cease
operations, or have no realistic allermative but to do so.

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are (o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stalemants as a
whole are free from material misstatemeant, whather due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guaraniea that an audit conducted in accordance with [SAs (NZ) will always detect a
material misstatement when it exisis. Mizsstalemenis can arise from fraud or ermor and are
considenad material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied 1o
influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of thesa financial statemeants.

A further description of the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial staterments is
located at the XRB's website at.

Restriction on Distribution or Use

This report is made solely to the trustees, as a body, in accordance with seclion 42F of the
Charities Act 2005. Our audit work has been underaken so that we might state to the trustees
those matters we are required to state o them in an auditer's repert and for no other purpose.
To the fullest extent permitled by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone
ofher than the trustees as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have

Al

ameron Town
Silks Audit Chartered Accountants Ltd
Whanganui, New Zealand

Date: 27 July 2020
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Directory

Hature of Business

To Mgakinga o Whanganul Investment Trust & a charitsble arm of the Ngb Taagata Tiaki o Whanganmul Greup
and was ostablished to receve, invest, and adminisier the Group's Tunds exclusinely for charitable purposes that
benefit Whanganmui Iwl or Te Awa Tupua.

Drate af Trust Dood
2% May 2016
Registered Office

357 Vioworia Avenur
Whangarud 4500

Hrectors

Shmon Karipa - Chalmerson
Dr Riwir Tiniraua

Peter Malligan

Russell Bell

Declan Millin

Contact Person Detalls

Simion Karipa

siman, karipa@gmall.com
357 Wictorsa ferenue
Whanganul

Chartered Accounianis

Delaitte Private
20 Custormhouse Quay
Wellington 6011

Auditors

Silks Audit Charteeed Accountants Lid
156 Guryton Strect
Whanganul

Bankars

BHZ Bank
B4 The Square
Palmerston North

(Appointed 2 March 2020

(Temporary Appointemeng 30 July 2019 - 31 Harch 3E0)
(Resigned 22 July 2019)

ANZ Bank

B Wictoria Avenue
Whanganul

IAD Mumber

121-511-231

Charitios Sarvices Numbar
CCSIaE

Settlors

KaA Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust
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Approval of Financial Report

Tise Trustees are pleased to present the approved finandal report Intluding the histosical Financal Statements
al Te Ngakinga o Whanganul Envestrment Trust for the peod ended 31 Manch 2000,

Approved
For and on behall of the Board of Trusteos

S -

Trustes Truskos
27 Judy 2020 27 Juby 2020
“Date Date
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Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses

Far the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Revenue From Exehange Transactions

Dividend Receved 1,738,209 B2E 383
Interest Recehaed 10 244,775 35,025
Sundry Tncoma irF 24 000 35,575
Total Revenue From Exchange Transactions 2,006,984 i008 983
Expenses

Addminictration Costs 11 146,212 G530
Consalting Fees 121,010 128473
Intenest Expenss 17 611,000 2,502
Portfodin Management Fees 186, 620 174,104
Trustes Remunerathon 18 59,218 56, S0
Total Expanses 1,124,060 456,849
Mot Surphes f{Deficit) far the Year HBEZ D24 632,134
Ol Gaing / (Losses)

Galnf(Loss) On Managed Funds Partfolic {1,584 683) 3,981 682
Taotal Other Gains /[ Los508) {1,584,683) 3,981,682
Total Surplus/{ eficit) for the Year [FOL,F759) 4,623,8L6
Other Comprehensive Revenua and Expanses

Fareign l:urr:rhqr Transstion (20, 725) 367,056
Total Other Comprahensive Revanue and Exponses {2735} 3GFO56
Total Comprehensive Rovenuo and Exponses (722,484) 4,990,872

far the Year

These Financial Statements shoukl be read In conjunction with the sccomparnying notes and nudik report.
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Statement of Movements in Equity

Faor the ¥ear Ended 31 March 2020

Balance ax at 1 April 2016 1o 17x85¢ 1,355 651 1,529,598
Cagpltal Contributiore . = -
Surplus/(Dufic) for the Year - 4,623,816 4,623,816
Other Comprehensive Income 367,05 - I6T,056
Balance as ai 31 March 2019 1o E40,582 §,oF0, 507 5,520,470
Balanoe as at 1 April 2019 10 240,953 5,909,507 4,520,470
Caplkal Contributions B - - =
Surplus/{Defcit) for th Yiear = {F01,759) [7OL,759)
Cither Comprehengive Incoma {20,735} - (20,725}
Ealanco as ot 31 March 2020 10 520,220 5,277,748 5,797 DEE

These Financial Statements should be read In canfunction with the accompanying notes and aud® report.
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Statement of Financial Position
A% at 31 March 2020

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Eguihvalents 12 1,646, 106 289,276
Prepay ments 6,608 6, 164
Recetvables From Exchange Transactiens 198,755 126,168
Currant Investments 13 . 7,295,126
Total Current Assets 1,651 4659 7,716,734
Mon-Current Asseots
Equity Accounted [restment Lk 550,000 -
Investments — Portfoio Managed Funds 15 B4,312,926 B2 576,155
Lisaty 16 3,000,000 .
Total Non-Current Assols B7,862,926 82,576,155
Tabal Assels 89,714,305 90,292,889
Current Liabilities
Trade amd Mber Payalles 11,257 20,047
Intarest Payable i7 152,750 -
Advance - Ngd TBagats Tiakl o Whanganul Trust 17 G52 402 G52 402
Total Currant Liabilitics Bi16,400 6572419
Mon=Current Linbilitios
Loans 17 B3, 100,000 B3, 100,000
Total Mon-Current Liabilities B3 100,000 B3, 100,000
Total Lisbilities B3, 916,409 83,773,419
Mot Assots 5. 797,986 6,520,470
Equity
Accumulated Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses 5,277,r48 5,979,507
Fargbgn Exchangs Rasorda 520,228 540,953
Trust Capital 10 1
Total Equity 5,757,986 6 5X0 470

Thess Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the accomparying nobes and awsdit report.,
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the Yenr Ended 31 March 2020

Cash Flows From ODperating Activities

[nterest Beoeived 131,541 1563 808
Het GST Recebed 5213 [B,639)
Cundry Income 24,000 12,575
Cash Paid To Suppliers {521, 757) {497, 868)
Interast Paid - [2,466)

Mot Cash Inflow/ {Qutibow) from Operating Activities (360,603) (332,590)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Loan Advances (3,000,003
Nt Redemption of Term Deposits 12305126 {2,574, 505)
Furchase of Investments (5,559, 176) (23,359 015)
Purchase of Irvestrments in Associatos {550,000)
{InvestmentyWithdrawal of Irvestrment Funds 4,010,458 1,870,505
Met Cash Inflove (Dutflow) fram Invosting Activities 2,196,408  {34,103,716)
Cash PFlows From Financing Aclivities
Intarest Pakd on Loan [458,250)

Met Cash Inflow/ (Outfiow) from Financing Activities (458,250) =
Het Inflow/ [Outflow) in Cash 1,377,555  (24,436,305)
Effect of Fxchange Rate Fhictuations on Cash (30, 725) 367,056
Opening Balance Cash 289,276 24,358,525
Cloging Balance Cash 12 1,646,106 289,276

Thess Financlia! Statemaents should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes ard audit report, 10
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Motes to Financial Statements

For tha Year Ended 31 March 2020
1. Reporting Entity
Te Hgakingn o Whanganui Invesiment Trust is a Charitabde Trust formed 23 May 2016,

Te Mgakinga o Whangarnul Investment Trust (the *Trust™) s a public benefit entity for the purpages of financial
reporting in accordanoe with the Finandlal Reporting Act (2013).

2. Basis of Preparation

Tha Financlal Statements for the Trust have been prepared In sccordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Fractice in New Zealand ("MZ GAAP), They comply with the Publbic Benefit Enity Accounting Standands Reduced
Dilschosure Regime ["PRE Standards ROA") &2 sporepriate for Ther 2 nat-for-prodit public benefit entities, for which
all reduced disclasure regime exemgptions have been adopted,

The Trist has under $30m of expenses and B net publically accowuntable. They have elected o report urder Tier
2.

3. Functional and Presentation Currency

Theese Financiad Staberments ane presented in Mew Zealand dollars (NZD). There has been na change in fancignat
currency of the Trust disring the year,

4. Meosurement Basls

The Financlal Statements have been an the historical cost basis except for assels and liabilities that
hawe been measured a2 falr value. The acorual basie of accounting has been used uniess othorwise stated.

5. Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of Financis Statemants requires managemant o make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that effect the application of accounting polcies and the reported amounts of assets, Dabilities, income and
exponses, Actual results mary differ from these ostimalos.

Estimates and underfying assumptions ane reviewed on an ongolng basis. Reviglons b Bicourling sslimplos ane
recogmised in the period In which the estimate is revised and In any futwne periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertalndy and critical Judgments in applying
accounting polites that lave the medt significant aMect on the amount recognised In the Financial Statemnents
are dischosed where appiicalde in the relevant notes o the Financlal Statements.

Judgements made by management In the application of the PBE Standards RDA that have significant effects on

the Financial Statermants and estimates with a significant rigk of material adjustrments in the next vear ange
disclosed, whene apglicabls, in the nobes to the Finarcial Statements.

6. Comparatives
Comparative amounts ane from the sudited Financlal Statements for the yvoas ended 31 March 2019,
7. Golng Concern

T Financkal Statements have been prepared on o going concern bass, The
Hgh Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust, do mob believe there & any risk
foresecable future.

Trustees, based on support from
around the Trusts continuity into the
8. Foreign Currency
Transactions in Foredgn currencies are comverted at the New Zeaband rate of exchange ruling at the date of The

transachion, At balompe dote foreign monetary assets and Babilities sre translated at the dosing rate and
variathons arssing from these transactions are inchided in Othar Comprehensive Revenue and Exponses.

L
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9, Significant Accounting Policies

Significant accounting pelickes ane included in the notes to which they relate. Significant nccounting policies that
di nok refabe to a specific note ane outlined below.

ReEvenue

Revenue s measured Bt the Tair walue of the consideration receiead, Revenue 15 recognised when the significant
risks and rewands of cenenship have beon trorsfermod bo the buyer and when the right to receive payment is
establivhad.

Diwidend Inogmss

Dividend ncome from Investments & recognsed when the Trust's right Lo recelve payment has been established
{provided that it & probable that the econamic benefit will faw to the Trost and the amount of incoms can be
mieasured rellably),

Goods and Services Tax

The Trust IS registersd for goods and services tax (GST) All amounts are stated exclusive of GST except for
trade payables and trade receivables which are stated inclushee of G5T.

Laang

Loans are classified as ather non-derivative financlal instruenents ard are stated at amostised cost,
Advances

Advances are clasgfied as other non-derivative financid instruments and are stabed &1 cost

Trade Payables

Trade payables are classified as other non-dervative financial instruments and ame stated at amortised cost.
Trade Hecelvables

Trade receivables classifed as other non-derivative financlal instrements are stabed ot armortised oot using the
affoctive Inborest mathad, less any mpalrment losses for amounts that have a significant sk of ron-collection,
wWhen a recelvable Is Wentified as being non-collectible it b expended immedistely in the Statement of
Comprobengien Aevenes and Expenses.

Equity Method

Linder the equity methed of accounting, investments in assoclabes ane initislly recognised at cost and adjusted
thereafier to recognitse the Trust's share of the post-acquisition Surplus or Deficit of the Investes in Surphus or
Deficit amd the Trust's share of mewements in Other Comprebensive Reverue and Expenses of the ineestes in
Other Comprehensiese Revenue and Expenses. Dividends recefved or reccivable from equity aocounting
Investmaents are recognised as a reduction in the canrying amount of the irmvesiment.,

When the Trusts share of lesses in an equity acoounted investment equals or cxoeeds it5 inferest in the entity,
including any other unsecured long-term recehvables, the Trusk docs not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on behadl of the other enkity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Trast and its equity accounted imdestments are eliminated (o the
extent of the Trust’s Inferost in these ontities, Unrealised losses are alio alimbnbled uiless the transaction
provides awidence of an imparmert of the asset transferred. The canrying amount of equily -sccounted
investments is tested for impalrment in accord snce with the palicy deseriied in the impaikmaent note below.

Impairmant

The carrying amouwnts of the Trust's sssels e reviewed at each balance sheet dabe to determine whether there
& any objective evidence of Enpainment. An impatnment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amaunt of an
apenl excmbds its rocownrable amount. Tmpairment lBetes directly reduce the carrying amaunt of assets and ane
recegntsed in the Statement of Comprebensive Beverue and Expenses, Thers have been no impairment losses
rocognieed in the current pear.

i
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Betermination of Fair Valus 10. Intarast Revenusa

il ottt oo e ettt oot e e o Atk ImCeriha’ o & mrclel AL 1 ractg aeict veiviet I o jwobubia thit tha SEoooi: R miKe W08 Ao 1o
disclosure purposes based on market value the Trust and the aamount of income can be measured meliabdy. Inberest iIncome i acoued on & tme basis, by
; reference la the principal outstanding and af the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rabe that exactly

discounts estimated future cash recoipts through the expected Bfe of the finandcal asset o that asset’s net

Portfolin Managed Furds ame subsequently messured at fale valie w@th galns and losses recognised In the comyhg amount on nitial mecagnition.

Statement of Comprehenshve Revenue and Exponcas. Ay forelgn sxchangs differences are recognised in the
Other Comprehensive Revenus and Expenses and presented in thg Forelgn Currency Translation resesve. Upan
de-recogaition, the stdumulatod gain oF bes within not asets/equity s reclessified to surplus or defisit,

Taation Interest Revenue from Cash & Cash Equivalents and Term Daposits 40,861 235,025
As @ rogtstared charity, the Trust s nat subject b bneome tak and no income tax expense is recognised in the Interest Rovenue from Tmaestments = Portfolic Managed Fursls 131,585 -
Statement of Comprebensive Revenue and Expendes,
Interest Revenue fmam Loans 1389 =
Tobal Interost Revenua 244,775 235,028

11. Administration Costs

Adminstrative Costs includes the following expenses:

ACCOUNlancy G000 3,500
Adminkskrathve Foes 48,000 L, 000
Audi Foe 5,195 4,950
Bank Service Charges 314 4,671
General Exponses il 5737
Insuranos L0, 306 9,734
Li=gad Fiees F0. X80 a2l
Special Prajeds 41,064 -
Trawel Expentes 5285 3055
Total Administration Costs a6, 12 25,270

12. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cach snd cash equivalents compiise cash balances and call doposits. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on
demand and forrn an ingegrad part of the Trest’s cash management are included as & component of cash and
cash equivalents for the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows,

Cagh at bank 1,646,106 289,276
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,646,106 2B3,27E

13. Current Investments

Short Term Deposits with Maturities of greater than 3 months and less

than 13 months = 1.H5.126
Total Current Investments - 7,295,136
13 45 Ay A #5 A,
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14. Equity Accounted Investment

The Trust has 2 50% Interest in Kikaho Limited Partnerchip (the *Partiership®), & Umited Liability Partroership
which &5 incorporated and has its principal plece of business in Mew Zealand, The other 50% Interest 5 helkd by
Whanganu| District Councll Holdings Limited.

The Partnerchip holds the lkeasebold interest in the property gituated at 125 Gray Strect, Whangarul (locally
identifiable &5 "5t George's Prepasatory School ). Per the Partnership agreement in place, Whanganul District
Coundl Haldings Limited pays far all upkes reguired,

A% the Trust has jaink control af the Partnership, and must act together with Whangarmul District Councll Haldings
Limited to direct &5 aclivities, i has pcopunted for s investment in the Partrership using the equity methad per
PRE IPSAS 35 a5 required by PRE IPSAS 35, No revenue or expentss have bosn recorded by the Partnership in
the year to 31 March 2020, Further information about the equity method can De found in the ‘Equity Method’
natn 2 wnder *, Signifficant Accounkicg Palkcies. ")

15. Investments - Portfolio Managed Funds

AMP Capital ME Fioed Intenest Fund 19,635,814 18,600,514
ANE Wholesale International Share Furd 11,003 5@1 12,398 452
Aiwa Tneastors Multl-Strategy Target Rotumn 4,089 376 5417511
Dwwon Trars-Tasman Wholesale Fund 5521490 G074, 334
GOG Partners Emerging Markets Equity Furd 2,383,235 2,344,115
100G Austraks Seniar Loan Fund 3,530,455 1,690,018
iShoares BM IMI Equity Index Fund 1,978,662 2,118,271
Magelian Global Fund 7,164,123 6, 702 604
Milford Trans-Tasman Equity Fund 5,352 488 6, 727342
FIMOD Global Bond ESG Fiend B, 443,510 5,211,966
RWC Global Horizon Fund 5,031,583 5,252,071
Schroders Imvestmient Management 3,548,851 =
Trust [nvestments - Proporty Fund 6,602,352 6,258,277
Total Investments - Portfollo Managed Funds 84,312,026 BE2,576,155

I the 2020 financial year there was one new ineestmaont, which was in Schroders Investment Sanagement.

The Board of Tnestess and the Porifolio Management Entity monitor the performance of all funds, The results of
the year in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue ard Expenses show o not decrense of the value of the
portfolio of $1,584,683 (2019: pet increase of $£3,081,682) and a forsign currency transaction boss of $20,725
{201%: gain of $367,056).

The Trust alss incurred Porifiolia Morbgement Foes of §186,620 (3019: $174,104).
The Trust recognises thest funds and their movements at fair valwe through surplus or Selic® a3 thes albows Tor
monE relevant information on their performance to be documented and reparted to the Board of Trusioe's per

this Trust's risk ard investment strategy (e.g. & allows & eomparteon of retures since Inception against provalling
market rates],

15

16, Loan

On 7 Dotober 2019 the Trust entered into a loan agreement with Shares 59 Limibed to lend 43,000,000 for the
purpose of redeveloping the commercial property located at 53 Boulcott Street inbo residential apartments.
Interest income ot a rate of 5% pcorees per manth on this ban each year and ta capitafised ot the ond of each
12 month period from the date of the ban agreement. On completion of the development the Trust may be
entitled bo an addtional return of up to §1,000,000 dependirsg on the profit achioved on the redovelopment as
calculated under the agreement. [nterest aocrued on the oan &5 at 31 March 2020 totals §72,229 (2019 NIl

17. Related Party Transactions

Hgd Téngata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust (NTT)

NTT s the settlor and parent antity of Te MNgakinga o Whanganul Investrment Trust.

Loans ($83,100,000) are presented in the Statement of Financlsl Position s per the Trust Deed and Loan
conracts, The tenm of the loan is 30 years and & repayabile on demand, The interest rate i5 calcutated based on
the one year swap rabe at 31 Decemiber of te préceding year. The NTT Trustees resoled to accrue $61 1,000 of
interest during the year, of which $458,250 was pakl and $152,750 remains as Intercst payable at 31 March
2023 (2019: $Ril).

A pdvance of $652 402 & presented in the Statement of Financial Posltion as per the Trust Deed. The advanos
5 measured ak cost and s repayable on demand (200%9; $652402).

NTT and Te Ngakings o Whanganul Investment Trust hawe & service agreerment for NTT ta previde affice and
administrative sorvices ta Te Ngakinga o Whanganui Investment Trust, The value of this agreement is 348,000
{GST exclusive] annually. &s ok 31 March 2020 $HIl of the $11,257 Trade ond Other Popabies balonce on the
Statement of Financial Position relales bo this service agreament (20159: Nl of $20,017).

Whanganui Twi Fisheries Limited {WIFL)

NTT, the parent entity of Te Ngakinga o Whanganui Investment Trest, halds 100% of the shares in Whanganul
Iwl Fisheries Limited and thus has 100% ownership of the Company.

WIFL and Te Ngakinga o Whanganul Irvestment Trust have & service agresment for Te Ngakinga o Whanganul
Inwestmient Trust to provide office and adminstrative services to WIFL. The value of this agreement ks 24,000
(EET exchesive) snfually, As st 31 March 2020 $23,000 of the $126,426 Recelvables from Exchange Trarsactions
balanoe on the Siatement of Finandcial Position relaies to this service agreement (2009; $23,000 of §136,165).
Trustaes

Former Trustee Declan Millin (resigned 22 July 2009) wes alse a Diredlor of Tin Teen Corsulting whach was paid
%11,554 for the provision of Coangultanty ssrvices priar 1o hie reskgration.

18. Key Management Personnel

The Key Management Personnel are the membens of the Board of Trustess. Their remuneration was as follows:

Declan Milln 5,000 15,000
acla Progs : 10,000
Nancy Tuaine . 2,500
Piter Halligan 1,934 -
Br FiSwirl Tinkraus 15,684 5 000
Russell Bell (Temporary) 20,504 -
Slman Karipa 25,916 24000
Total Aemuneration 59,218 56,500
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19, Financial Instrumeants

Hon-derbeative finomcial Instruments comprise Inestments in equity seourities measured at fair value through
surplus or deficit, trade receivables, cash and cash equivaliznts, short term borrowings and trade payables.

Hon-cerivakive finandal instrements ans rlmugnl:-l:d ll'ﬂ:l.!lH]l' &t fadr value |'.|'H'l:|l|.l'lﬂ|'| Surplus o Deficit unless they
are measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other Comprebendice Revenue and Expintes of ank
ﬂ-ﬁﬂ]nﬂtﬂ;‘ a5 :I.Id'l.upﬂl‘l Inigial recognikion. Lipan initial mlﬁhﬂ. altributabls ransactkan costs ang repognised
In the Statement of Comprghensive Revenue aid Expenses when [ntiarrsd. Subsedguent b nikia] oy ritkom mnoan-
derrsative financdal Intrumants are mesdured as desoribed below,

A financial Instrument ks recognised IF the Trust becomes a party te the contractusl provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets are dercoognised i the Trust’s contractial rights to the cash flows fram the financlal aseets
expite of IF the Trust transfers the finoncial asset to another party without retaining control or substantialy
romeving all the risks and rewards of the asset. Purchases mnd sales of finandal assets sre sessinted for at brade
date Le. the date that the Trust commits itself to purchase or 521l the asset. Financial labilities are derecognised
If the Trust’s ohligations specified in the contract expire ar are dischanged or cancaliad,

Thee carrying amaint of financlal peets and labilities in each of the financial instremant categories are as follows:

Financinl Assets

Loans and Receivables

Cash and Cash Eguivalents 1,646, 106G 289,276
Cuireent Irvestmiants - 7,205 126
Loan 3,000,000 L]
Propayminnts &, 504 5, 164
Receivabies from Exchange Transactans 198,755 126,168
Financial Assets at Cost

Equity Accounted Investment 550,000 -
Financial Assets at Fair Value through Surplus or Deficit

Investments - Porifolio Managed Fuends 4,312,936 Bd.576,155
Total Financial Assats 59,714 395 20,202 BES
Financial Lishilities

Financial Liabilitles at Amartisoad Cost

Advance = Mgd Tangata Tiaki o Whanganai Trust a5 A0 652 40E
Interest Payable 152,750 -
Loans = Nph Tangata Tiakl o Whangamul Trust B3, 100,000 A3, 100,000
Trede & Other Payables L1257 20017
Total Financial Liakilitias B3.916.4049 83772419

20. Contingent Assets & Liabilities

There were ro known material contingent llabilities ar st to disdose ot batne date (2019 $NI).

i?

%/{Ngé TangataTiakio
5 WHANGANUI

@

21. Capital and Other Commitments

There wore ne knowns materal capital or abher commitments to disclose at balance date (2009 £Ni),

22, Events Subsequent To Balance Date

Om March 11, 2030, the World Health Ovganisation declared the outbreak of COVID=19 (8 novel Coropnavines) a
pandemic, Two weeks later, on 26 March, Mew Zealand increased 5" COVID-19 alert level o lewel 4 and a
naticnwide lockdown commenced.

AL thi date of Issuing the financlal statements, U Trust has Deen able o absorb the majonty of the impact Froem
e paticaiwide leckdown and global Arandial downbiarm, AL this Hrme the full hanclal Fmpact of the COVID-19
pandemic & not able 1o be determinegd, but It coubd resull n a skgnificant fall i the vakae of the Trust's portfiolo
managed funds,

Thix wahsation of the portfolio managed funds as ak 30 June 3020 (the latest valuation available) is as follows:

AMP Capiial N2 Floed Interest Fund 20,193, T 149,635 814
ANE Wholesale [nternational Share Fund 10,742,964 11,023,561
Avtva Investors Multi-Strategy Targat Retsm 4,171,156 4,089,376
[hevan Trans-Tasman Wholesade Fund 1,326,491 5,523 A6
GG Partners Emerging Markets Equity Furd 6,264,021 2,383,235
IOG Australis Senkor Lodan Fund 26A3.2M9 31,530,455
iShares EM IMI Equity Tndex Fund 3,602,793 1,578,662
Magelan Glabal Fund 7575, 158 169,123
Milfard Trans-Tasman Equity Fund 9,353,934 5,352,488
MECD Glabal Band ESG Furd 6,694, 805 G445 0910
AW Glabal Horizen Fund a,3%4 60 5031583
Schroders Investment Management 3,825,520 1,548,851
Trust Imvestmants = Property Fund 4,007, 165 Y BK2 352
Total Investments - Portiolio Managed Funds B7,535 805 B4, 312926

Thar Tewist 5 nat Aware oF any other maberial sdenls subsequent (o balanos dake that require disclosune,
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WHANGANUI

Tl .Fishp.'ig; Limibed
Chair’s Report

Téena kautau

Covid-19 had minimal impact on Whanganui Iwi Fisheries Limited’s (WIFLs) FY20 earnings given the outbreak
occurred during the latter two months of the financial year, with the majority of earnings having been already
realised. However, FY21 is shaping up to be a considerably more challenging year in that regard.

As reported last year, WIFL has committed to a number of iwi-based collectives across various sectors of the
seafood industry. Given its lack of scale to develop its own fisheries-based operations, these types of collec-
tives enable WIFL to participate in the full value chain with the objective to maximise earnings over the long
term. The collectives committed to are:

(i) Port Nicholson Fisheries for WIFL's crayfish ACE.
(ii) Nga Tapuwae o Maui, a joint venture with Sealord, for WIFL’s deep sea ACE.

(iii) Iwi Collective Partnership for WIFL’s inshore ACE. Note, this is a one-year trial which concludes 30 September
2020. WIFL will reassess its longer-term commitment at this time.

The three collectives consume the vast majority of WIFL's ACE with only scampi and paua outside of these
holding any significant value. WIFL remain focused on pursuing similar collectives for these species as well
which will be a focus over the next year.

WIFL continue to not commercially participate in the freshwater sector. Eel is the only freshwater species
within the quota management system, however WIFL opts each year not to take up or utilise this ACE. WIFL
will continue to support Nga Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui (NTT) with respect to its freshwater fisheries strategy.

In addition to the impact that Covid-19 will have on WIFL's FY21 earnings, predominantly crayfish, scampi,
paua and deep sea based, the government also recently announced increased commercial fishing restrictions
on the North Island’s west coast inshore fishery (arguably) in order to provide further protections to the
Hector’s and Maui dolphin populations. All WIFLs inshore ACE is based in this region of the country. These
additional restrictions are likely to have significant negative effects on the commercial sector and prevent
large amounts of inshore ACE in these areas from being harvested. WIFL's earnings from its inshore ACE are
therefore expected to be detrimentally impacted.

WIFL delivered a $187k operating profit before tax for FY20. The following provides a summary of the finan-
cial performance result with comparison to last year.

6@ Nga TangataTiakio
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$000s This Year Last Year Variance
ACE Revenue $203 $227 -$24
Dividend Income $157 $120 $38
Interest Earnings $3 $37 -$34
Total Earnings $363 $384 -$20
Donation to Te Whawhaki -$74 S0 -$74
Operating Expenses -$103 -$95 -$8
Operating Profit Before Tax for 2019-20 $187 $289 -$102

Earnings were derived from a combination of ACE, Moana NZ dividend income and interest. ACE fell short
of last year largely due to a timing delay on earnings being realised from WIFLs deep sea ACE via the Nga
Tapuwae o Maui profit share agreement. This shortfall was fully offset by a 32% increase in Moana NZ div-
idend. WIFL held large cash reserves through much of FY19 which were subsequently distributed to within
NTT Group. Only limited cash was held through FY20 resulting in the $34k year on year reduction in interest
earnings.

WIFLs operating costs remain well managed — the S8k increase over last year relates entirely to increased
government levies on WIFL's quota holdings.

WIFL is the primary funding entity for Te Whawhaki across the NTT group with its first donation made though
FY20 at $74k. Given the limited need to hold excess cash within WIFL, the expectation is for the majority of
WIFL's pre-tax operating profit to be provided to Te Whawhaki in future years.

| wish to acknowledge the significant contribution of Russell Bell, who acted as an interim director for a great
part of the financial year under review. We also welcomed Peter Halligan, a new director to WIFL whose sig-
nificant investment experience is a great addition to the team.

Finally, thank you to my fellow director, Dr Rawiri Tinirau, for his continued diligence and wise counsel through
the year, and to the other NTT trustees for their continued support.

We look forward to continuing to work for our iwi and growing the pitea for both today’s and our future
generations to enjoy.

Nau te rourou, naku te rourou, ka ora ai te iwi

Kia ora

Simon Karipa, Chairman.
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1. OVERVIEW

Whanganui Iwi Fisheries Limited (WIFL) was established in accordance with the Maori Fisheries Act to initially
receive and manage Nga Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust’s (NTT) fisheries interests received as a result of the

Maori Fisheries Settlement.

The purpose of WIFL is to grow its fishing assets over time for the benefit of NTT and its beneficiaries (Te Awa
Tupua and its people), to meet ongoing spending needs for NTT and to maintain equity between present and
future beneficiaries into perpetuity. WIFL has its own specialist board of directors who are appointed by NTT
trustees. The majority of trustees must be adult members of Whanganui iwi and no more than 40% of trustees
may be current elected NTT trustees at any time. There are currently three directors, one of whom is also an
NTT trustee.

While NTT trustees directly oversee their representative and distribution responsibilities, it delegates its
fisheries management duties to WIFL. WIFL provides NTT with annual distributions required to fund its

charitable activities.

The Group structure can be summarised as follows:

Whanganui lwi

Non-charitable

distributions

Primary role - governance Nga Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust

& strategic direction [PSGE and MIO for Maori Fisheries Act] S

distributions

Non-charitable
distributions via
interest payments

Non-charitable Loan at value of

distributions

assets transferred

Te Ngakinga o
Whanganui Te Whawhaki
Investment Trust

Whanganui lwi
Fisheries Ltd

[Settlement Quota
& AFL Shares]

[Non-fishing based Charitable
investments] distributions

[Charitable services]

Reinvestment Reinvestment

Primary role - social

Primary role - protect and grow the putea / commercial assets
v g g & / services, cultural, etc

The current WIFL board is:

= Simon Karipa, Chair

= Rawiri Tinirau (also an NTT Trustee)

] Peter Halligan

Koau Capital Partners is contracted by WIFL as Manager.

At 31 March 2020, WIFL’s Net Assets totalled $7.63m. This was divided between three main asset types:

3|
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Assets (S7.78m)

] Quota $3.68m

] AFL Shares $3.64m

= Cash, TD’s and Other Current Assets $0.45m
Liabilities (S0.1m)

= Current liabilities $0.15m

2. NTT GROUP INVESTMENT & OPERATING FRAMEWORK

The Statement of Investment Policies & Objectives (SIPO) is derived from an Investment and Operating Framework
prescribed by NTT’s application of Tupua Te Kawa as it relates to investing for and on behalf of Whanganui Iwi and
subsequent operations. The Investment and Operating Framework incorporates the values of Tupua Te Kawa and

aligns with NTT Group'’s Strategic objectives. These are:
(i) Kawa Tuatahi: Ko te Awa te matapuna o te ora

Te Awa Tupua is a spiritual and physical entity that supports and sustains both the life and natural resources
within the Whanganui River and the health and wellbeing of the iwi, hapd and other communities of the

River.

A percentage of profits may be distributed to increase the health and well-being of Te Awa Tupua and
Whanganui Iwi including health, education, employment and recreation, through distributions from Te
Ngakinga and WIFL to NTT and the Whanganui Iwi Development Trust, but only after administration costs

and reinvestment targets have been met.
(i) Kawa Tuarua: E rere kau mai te Awanui, mai i Te Kahui Maunga ki Tangaroa

Te Awa Tupua is an indivisible and living whole from the mountains to the sea, incorporating the Whanganui

River and all of its physical and metaphysical elements.
Taonga Assets (including Pakaitore lands) are to be protected and can never be mortgaged or sold.

Whanganui lwi has aspirations to commercially invest in our own rohe but our priority is firstly to maximise
the return to Whanganui Iwi. Commercial investments must be able to be bought and sold for the purposes

of achieving such returns.
(iii) Kawa Tuatoru: Ko au te Awa, ko te Awa ko au

The iwi and hapi of the Whanganui River have an inalienable interconnection with, and responsibility to, Te Awa

Tupua and its health and wellbeing.

We are inseparably connected to Te Awa Tupua as will be our mokopuna and their mokopuna. Our
investment approach is long term and intergenerational. The Whanganui River settlement provides an
opportunity to provide for Whanganui lwi for generations to come. Therefore, no principal from the
settlement will be distributed, though income may be distributed after administration costs and

reinvestment targets are met.

4|
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(iv) Nga manga iti, nga manga nui e honohono kau ana, ka tupu hei Awa Tupua

Te Awa Tupua is a singular entity comprised of many elements and communities, working collaboratively to the

common purpose of the health and wellbeing of Te Awa Tupua.

Te Ngakinga/WIFL understand that investing and financial returns are a means to help Whanganui Iwi
achieve our greater strategic aspirations. Te Ngakinga and WIFL are parts of the NTT group and have specific

roles to play within that group. Investment decisions will be supported by due process and expert advice.

3. WIFL 2020-21 OBJECTIVES & OUTPUTS

WIFL’s objectives and associated outputs for FY21 are detailed below.

KEY FOCI OBJECTIVES / WORKSTREAMS OUTPUTS
Governance, o Clear shareholder objectives, expectations LoE between NTT and WIFL.
Management and accountabilities established for WIFL.
o 8 . 2020-21 Annual Plan & Budget approved
eportin . .
P g o Effective, expert and strategic WIFL by NTT.
governance. WIFL board meets at least 6 times through
o Suitably experienced and  skilled 2020-21, being:
management. . .
- 4 quarterly reporting meetings
o Effective, timely and transparent . .
) o . - 1 strategic and annual planning
relationship with, and reporting to, NTT. .
meeting
- 1 annual statutory reporting meeting
WIFL reports at least quarterly to NTT
including having a representative report
directly to NTT meetings.
Experienced and expert management
support contracted allowing Te Ngakinga
to perform its duties and deliver on its
annual objectives.
Alignment o  WIFL works in a complementary and fully WIFL upholds Tupua te Kawa and NTT
with  NTT aligned manner with all other members of values in everything it does.
Grou NTT Group and in accordance with NTT’s
P . . ) WIFL activities and investments are fully
vision, values and strategies. . . ,
aligned with NTT Group’s vision, strategy
o NTT Group strategy developed for fresh and strategic objectives.
water fisheries.
Fresh water fisheries strategy developed
and implemented.
Regular / ongoing dialogue and meetings
between WIFL board/management and
NTT management with each keeping the
other suitably informed of relevant
matters.
No surprises.
51
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Strategic & WIFL has implemented a Strategic Plan Strategic Plan developed and approved for
Investment supported by appropriate policies. implementation prior to 2021-22 financial
Review . ear.
WIFL’s component of the SIPO remains o
relevant and appropriate including SIPO reviewed and updated prior to
distribution / reinvestment requirements. commencement of 2020-21 financial year.
Commercial Long term profit sharing agreements / Deepwater — continue Nga Tapuwae o
Activities joint ventures implemented with aligned Maui profit share agreement with Sealord.
arties with relevant expertise for each of
parties wi . V xpertt Crayfish — continue limited partnership
WIFL’s key fisheries’ sectors. . . . . .
interest with Port Nicholson Fisheries.
Maximise long term earnings from WIFL’s
) ) g & o Inshore / HMS / Paua — commit to one
fisheries assets. . . . .
year trial year with Iwi Collective
Partnership.
o Ongoing monitoring of performance of
limited partnership / profit share partners.
o  Submissions on relevant fisheries matters
impacting WIFL and wider NTT group are
completed and submitted.
Fisheries o Establish strong and connected | o WIFL has an established network of iwi
Relationships relationships with other aligned iwi and industry body networks.
commercial entities and industry bodies re
) ) v o WIFL attends as many relevant iwi and
fisheries based matters. . . .
industry  meetings as  considered
appropriate.

4. FINANCIAL BUDGET FOR YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
In the context of the above objectives and priorities for the year, a financial budget has been prepared detailed

below.

Key Assumptions

The key assumptions underpinning the financial budget are set out below.

(i) Deepwater ACE earnings to increase $15k on FY20 to $140k based on Nga Tapuwae o Maui — (Sealord) plan
provided to WIFL.

(i) Moana NZ (MNZ) Dividend reduces to $100k due to the coronavirus impact with a large proportion of

MNZ’s earnings derived from lobster via PNF. This is a circa $60k reduction on FY20.

(iii) PNF Income at equivalent level to FY20 (forecast), i.e. - $2.4k, due to the coronavirus impact. This equates

to a $35/kg ACE price with nil share of profits.
(iv) Other ACE Sales to remain unchanged from FY20.
(v) Operating cost assumptions are as follows:

6|
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L] NTT Administration Fees unchanged from FY20 at $2k per month pursuant to NTT’s SLA. 5. OPERATIONAL RISK MANAGEMENT

L] Te Ngakinga services to be charged at $2k per month pursuant to the SLA between the parties. IS [ @i ke ralie (e e i e aeseis indutfings

L] Accountancy, Audit Fees and Insurance to increase by inflation of 2% on FY20.

- Levies to remained at FY20’s budget $33k with a similar level of fisheries management projected. - Fishing operations
- Conferences expense to remain unchanged at $2k . The health of the fishing resource

(vi) WIFLs distribution to the NTT Group will be directed through to Te Whawhaki and paid by way of donation WIFL does not currently engage in any fishing operations, with all such risks transferred to fishers and industry
for tax efficiency reasons. The distribution/donation is set at ¢ $70k for Q1-21 pursuant NTT’s Letter of PRI
Expectation. Distributions/donations for Q2-21, Q3-21 and Q4-21 will be set at the conclusion of Q1-21 WIFL will continue to take a proactive position to encourage optimal fisheries resource management by industry
however, for the purposes of WIFL's budget, these are assumed to be at equivalent levels to Q1-21, i.e. - and Ministry of Primary Industries. This will be coordinated principally through Te Ohu Kaimoana but also
a total FY21 distribution/donation to Te Whawhaki of ¢ $280k. Given WIFL’s Net Operating Profit is directly through WIFL submissions and local fisheries’ stakeholder groups.

budgeted at c $204k, there will be a shortfall of ¢ $76k which will be covered by Te Ngakinga.

6. COMPLIANCE
Profit & Loss Budget

« ) ) ) In addition to operating under the agreed Statement of Investment Strategy and Policy, WIFL is bound to comply
WIFL’s FY21 Profit and Loss budget, based on the Section 4 assumptions, is set out below.

with the Maori Fisheries Act which places restrictions on the sale and lease of settlement quota.

Whanganui Iwi Fisheries Limited The Act holds settlement quota to be different in nature than other purchased quota and puts in place
Budget Financial Performance - . . . . .
2020-21 restrictions on how it can be disposed of to recognise that it is a core part of the asset base to provide for both
Variance current and future generations of lwi. Even if an Iwi does dispose of the settlement quota there are rules that
FY21B FY20 . . . L
FY21B vs FY20 mean it can only be disposed of to another recognised Maori lwi group.
INCOME ) . . L . .
NTT’s policy to apply for the year ended 31 March 2021 (or such time as it is reviewed) is that there be no sales
Interest Income $0 $3,082 -$3,082 L . . .
Deep Sea - Nga Tapuwae o Maui $140,000 $147,271 -$7,271 or exchanges of settlement quota within this period. There are no proposed changes to the policy on sales and
Other ACE Sales $65,000 $53,809 $11,191 h f settl t S
Port Nicholson Fisheries Income $2,423 $2,423 S0 €xchanges ot settiement quota this year.
Moana NZ Dividend $100,000 $157,370 -$57,370
TOTAL INCOME $307,423 $363,955 -$56,532
7. REPORTING
OPERATING EXPENSES
NTT Administration Fees $24,000 $24,000 $0 WIFL has a responsibility to report quarterly in arrears to NTT. The WIFL board will meet at least 6 times during
Te Ngakinga Services $24,000 $24,000 S0 . . . L .
FY21 with the Chair and management subsequently preparing quarterly reports for distribution by the WIFL
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $48,000 $48,000 $0
OVERHEADS board to NTT as well as attendance at the applicable NTT board meetings to present the quarterly reports.
REEIEIDE) aee D L et Additionally, the WIFL board will be prepared to deliver audited annual financial statements and an annual
Audit Fees $2,703 $2,650 $53
Bank Fees $600 $107 $493 report to NTT in advance of the NTT AGM. Additionally, the WIFL board will be available to present on the WIFL
Levies $33,100 $30,793 $2,307 )
IRETARE $6,426 $6,030 $396 operations and results at the NTT AGM.
TOKM / AFL AGM / Fisheries Conferences $2,000 $1,021 $979
General Expenses $3,600 $4,253 -$653 The investigation of significant investment opportunities will involve continual communication between the
TOTAL OVERHEADS $55,773 $50,854 $4,919 WIFL board and NTT.
TOTAL EXPENSES $103,773 $98,854 $4,919
NET OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE DONATIONS $203,650 $265,101 S61,451 Finally, WIFL will communicate major, particularly potentially adverse, developments to the Trustees on an
Te Whawhaki Donation $203,650 $74,000 $129,650 immediate and no surprises basis.
NET OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE TAX $0 $191,101 -$191,101

Note the ¢ $S61k variance to Net Operating Profit before Donations from FY20 is primarily the impact a lower

than expected Moana NZ Dividend.

Schedule 1 provides the monthly Profit and Loss budget.
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Schedule 1 — WIFL FY20 Budget Month Profit and Loss

96

WHANGANUI

éggNgé TangataTiakio
Q.

Whanganui Iwi Fisheries Limited
Budget Financial Performance
2020-21
Variance
Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 FY21B FY20
FY21B vs FY20

INCOME

Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $3,082 -$3,082

Deep Sea - Nga Tapuwae o Maui $28,000 S0 S0 $28,000 S0 S0 $56,000 S0 S0 $28,000 SO S0 $140,000 $147,271 -$7,271

Other ACE Sales SO S0 S0 SO S0 S0 S0 SO $65,000 S0 SO S0 $65,000 $53,809 $11,191

Port Nicholson Fisheries Income S0 S0 $606 S0 S0 $606 S0 S0 $606 S0 $606 S0 $2,423 $2,423 S0

Moana NZ Dividend SO S0 S0 SO S0 S0 S0 S0 $100,000 S0 SO S0 $100,000 $157,370 -$57,370
TOTAL INCOME $28,000 $0 $606 $28,000 $0 $606 $56,000 $0 $165,606 $28,000 $606 $0 $307,423 $363,955 -$56,532
OPERATING EXPENSES

NTT Administration Fees $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $24,000 $24,000 S0

Te Ngakinga Services $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $24,000 $24,000 $0
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $48,000 $48,000 $0
OVERHEADS

Accountancy Fees S0 $0 30 $7,344 S0 $0 S0 S0 $0 S0 S0 S0 $7,344 $6,000 $1,344

Audit Fees S0 S0 S0 SO $2,703 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $2,703 $2,650 $53

Bank Fees $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $600 $107 $493

Levies $3,000 $2,500 $3,025 $2,500 $2,500 $3,025 $3,000 $2,500 $3,025 $2,500 $2,500 $3,025 $33,100 $30,793 $2,307

Insurance S0 S0 S0 SO S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $6,426 $6,426 $6,030 $396

TOKM / AFL AGM / Fisheries Conferences SO S0 S0 $2,000 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 SO S0 $2,000 $1,021 $979

General Expenses $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $300 $3,600 $4,253 -$653
TOTAL OVERHEADS $3,350 $2,850 $3,375 $12,194 $5,553 $3,375 $3,350 $2,850 $3,375 $2,850 $2,850 $9,801 $55,773 $50,854 $4,919
TOTAL EXPENSES $7,350 $6,850 $7,375 $16,194 $9,553 $7,375 $7,350 $6,850 $7,375 $6,850 $6,850 $13,801 $103,773 $98,854 $4,919
NET OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE DONATIONS $20,650 -$6,850 -$6,769 $11,806 -$9,553 -$6,769 $48,650 -$6,850 $158,231 $21,150 -$6,244 -$13,801 $203,650 $265,101 -$61,451

Te Whawhaki Donation SO S0 $69,961 SO S0 $69,961 S0 S0 $63,728 S0 SO S0 $203,650 $74,000 $129,650
NET OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE TAX $20,650 -$6,850 -$76,730 $11,806 -$9,553 -$76,730 $48,650 -$6,850 $94,503 $21,150 -$6,244 -$13,801 $0 $191,101 -$191,101
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SILKS AUDIT g

a T: (06) 345 B530
Chartered Accountants Limited L Gesspnn

E: lowndsilks.conz
waww silkzaudit.oo.nz

INDERENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
To the Sharaholder of Whanganui wi Figheres Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Whanganui hwi Fisheries Limited on pages 7 to 16,

which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020, and the statement of
comprehensive revenue and expense, statement of changes in net assets/equity and statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and noles to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all materdal respects, the
financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2020, and its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Tier 2 Not-For-Profit PBE Reduced
Disclosura Regime issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand)
{1SAs (NZ)). Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance wilh Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised)
Code of Ethics for Assurance Praclitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board and the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requiremants and the IESBA Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other than in cur capacity as auditor wa have no relationship with, or interests in, the Company.

Emphasis of Matter: Subsequent Events — Covid 19 impact

We draw attention to note 17 of the financial statements which notes the World Health
Organisation’s declaration of the Covid-19 cutbreak as a global pandemic and how this has
been considered by the Trustees in the preparation of the financial statements. As set out in
note 17 the full financial impact of the Covid-18 pandamic is not able to be determinad. Our
opinion iz not modified in respect to this matter.

Other information

The Shareholder are responsible on behalf of the Company for the other information. The other
information comprises the Supplementary Documents but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report therecn,

Qur opinion on the financial stalements does not cover the other information and we do not
exprass amy form of assurance conclusion ihereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the olher
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statemeants ar our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If based, on the work we have performed, we conclude hal lhere is a
material misstaternent of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to repor in this regard. ﬁ
: -3-
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SILKS AUDIT

Chartered Aceountants Limited

Shareholder Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

Those charged with governance are responsible on behalf of the Company for the preparation
and fair prasentation of the financial statements in accordance with Tier 2 Not-For-Frofit PBE
Reduced Disclosure Regime, and for such internal control as those charged with governance
determine Is necassary o enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, those charged with governance ane responsible on behaif
of the Company for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing,
as applicable, matters relatad to going concemn and uging the going concern basis of accounting
unless those charged with governance aither intend to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about wheather the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs (NZ) will akvays detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstalements can arise from fraud or error and are
considerad material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected o
influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is
located at the XRB's websie at:

hittp:irveww b govl.nz/standards-for-assurance-practitioners/auditors-responsibilities/audit-
report-B/

Restriction on Distribution or Use

This report is made solely to the Shareholders, as a body. Our audit has been undertaken so
that we might state to the Company's shareholders those matters we are required to state to
them in &n auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we
do not accept or assume responsibility o anyone other than the Company Shareholders, as a
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

o s

Cameron Town
Silks Audit Chartered Accountants Litd
Whanganui, Mew Zealand

Date: 27 July 2020
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Whanganul Twi Fisheries Limibed

Directory

Nature of Business

Recoieing, hokiing and managing Scttlerment Quota and Income Shares reqilting from the M3ori Fisheries
Settiement and Msar Fisheres Act 2004,

Date of Incorporatian
18 August 2006

Registered Office

57 Victoria Adomen
Whanganil €500

Direclors

Simen Earipa- Chalrperson
Ov Flfwviri Tindraw

Peter Halligan

Fussell Ball

Deeciam MlEn

Contact Person Details

Simon Karipa
shmeon, karipa@gmall.com
I5T Wickorla Avenue

Whariganii

Charterad Accountants

Dlaitte Private
20 Cistombouse Cuay
Wellngton 6011

Auditors

Whanganul Iwl Fisheries Limited

Approval of Financial Report
For the Year Ended 31 March 20020

Thae Directors ane pleased to present the approved financsl nepart including the historieal Finantial Statements
all Whangaenul [wl Fisheries Limited for persod ended 31 Sarch 2020,

APPROVED
For and on behaldl of the Board of Directors

@i—:

{Appointed @ March 0300 Directar DHrmcior

{Temporary Appodntment 30 July 2089 - 31 March 3020)

(Resigned 22 Juby 201%) 47 July 2020 37 July 2020
Dabe [E5 11

SHks Audit Chartersd Accountants Lhd

56 Guylon Street
Whangaral

Bankers

BHZ Bank
B4 The Soieare
Palmerstan Morth
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Whanganul Pad Fiskeres Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses
For the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Revenue froom Exchanges Transactiang

Fishiries [ncome 202,927 22T A
Eeividerd Recehaed 157,30 115,578
Inbarest Recoiwed 3,036 365,941
Total Revenue from Exchange Transactions 363,333 383,648
Expenscs

Accountancy Fees &, e} 4,000
Adminkstrative Expenses 13 55,067 55,940
Akt Fegs 2G50 3,150
Caonations 13 Fi DO b
Fiaherbes Levles and Exponsos JrETI 25,932
InsFranoe 5,030 5,bd4
Total Expenses 176,619 S48 G606
Mot Swrnplus | Deficit) for the Year 186,714 288, 982
Taxation and Adjustments

Income Tax Expense ii 33,014 £0,624
Total Taxwation and Adjustments 33,014 50,624
Total Surplus /[ Deficit) for the Yoar aftar Taxation and

Adfustments 153,700 238,358
Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses

Rewaluation of Flsheres Quola 240, 426
Tatal Other Camprohensier Revenue and Expenses = 240,426
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses for the 153,700 aATE,7H4

Year

These Financial Statements should be read In conjunciion with the acoompanying notes amnd audit regarn,
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Whanganul Fed Fisheries Limited

Statement of Movements in Equity
For the Year Ended 31 March Z020

Balance s at 1 April 2018 1,562,246 7,084,654 8,646,007
Bistribution to Cwners - {1,B42470) (1,642,470}
e e R 240,426 - 240,426
mm{mm iyl . 38,358 238,358
Balance as at 31 March 2019 1,802,672 5,680,582 7,483,221
Balance as ot 1 April 2019 1,802,672 5,680,582 7,483,221
Distribation Lo Cwhers - - -
Mher Comprenensive Rovenue and : s H
Expenses

Tavation and Adiustments : 300 153,700
Balance as st 31 March 2020 1,802,672 5,834,242 7,636,921

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and audit repot
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Whanganul Iei Fishories Limited

Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 March 2020

Current Assets

Cash and Cash BEquivalents a8 101, 0E8 1,927,187
Receivablies fram Exchonge Transactions in 34,188 A2 A58
Tarm Depocits 251,491

Total Current Assets 386, 70T 1,969,685
MNon-current Azsels

Hoana Mew Dealond Limited 3,643,608 3 E43 658
Fisheres Cuols 12 3,683 058 3,683,058
Total Non=curranl Assals 7 A16, 756 7,326,756
Total Assels 7. 713,523 9,296,441
Curront Liatilitins

Trade and Other Payables 10425 2.377
e Tax Payablef{Recelvable) 11 (63,111} 19,555
Retated Party Payables 13 129,288 1,771,208
Tokal Current Linbilities 76,602 1,813,220
Total Liabdlities F6.602 1,813,220
Net Assets 7,636,921 7,483,221
Equity

Share Cophal 7 7
Accumulabed Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses GBI 241 5,600,542
Hevaleation Feserve 1,802 672 1,802 B7E
Total Equily 7636921 7,483,221

These Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the sccempanying potes and audit report.
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Whangadul Iwl Fleheres Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fear Ended 31 March 2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activitios

Recedpts from Providing Goods or Services 212,373 216,223
Hwidend Receipts 157 3 M0 119,578
Inberest Recoipls 2,184 A4 FE0
Cash Paid o Suppliers and Employees {98,408} {156,074)
Grants and Donations Pald {74,000) =
Net Inooime Tax Pakd {135,656} {20,925)
Mot GST Recehvad/(Paid) 7,103 {1,010}
Interest Paid {3.484) .
Het Cash Inflow/{Outflaw) from Operating Activities 47,302 203,572
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Mot Proceeds fram Term Depotit Malurities 1,642,203
feet Purchase of Tomm Dopasits (25149L) =
Het Cash Inflow/{Outflow) from Investing Activities {251,491] 1,647,203
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Caphal Distribution (1,64,000) =
et Cash Inflow )/ [Outflow) from Financing Activities {1,642,000) =
Met Inflow/ [Cutflow ) in Cash {1,B26,099) 1,844,775
Opening Ralance Cash 1,927,187 G2 A12
Closing Balancs Cash 101,088 1,927,187

These Financial Statements should be read in cenjuncion with the accomparying notes and sudit report.
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Whangaruid Iwl Fisheries Limited

Motes to the Financial Statements
Far the Year Ended 31 March 2020

1. EReporting Entity

Whanganul Iwi Fisheries Limfted (the “Company™) s a comparny ncorporsted under the Comganios Act 1933,
The Company & a public benefit entity for the purpose of financlal reporting In sccordance with the Financial
Raporting Act (2013}

2. Basis of Preparation

The Company has opted bo present these Financial Statements in accordance with Genarally Accepted Accounting
Practice in Mew Zealand (“NZ GAAF®), They comply with the Pubdic Berefit Entity Acccunting Standands Reduced

Bilsclasure Regime ("FRE Standands RO} as appropeinte for Tler 3 nat far-profit public benefit entities, for which
all reduced cEclsure regime cxemptions have been adopled.

The Compary has under $30m af expenses and s not publically accountabie. They have elected to report under
Tiar 2,

3. Functional and Presantation Currency

These Finoncial Statements are presented in New Zealand dellars (MZD] which Is the Company's functional
currency. There has been no change In the furctional curmncy of the Company dufing the year. All amounts
hawe been rounded to the rearest dallar, umess othorwise indicated.

4, Measurement Basis

The Financial Staternents lave been prepared on the historicel cost bads excepl lof assels and Babilities that
have been measured 8t falr vahs, The accrual basls of accounting has been used unlass atherwise stated.

5. Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of Finandal Statemems requires management to make Jedgments, estimates and assumptions
that effect the spplication ol accounting policles and the reparted amounts of assets, labifties, income and
expenses. Actual resulls may differ from these estimates,

Estimates amd underlying assumplions are reviewsd on an ongaing basis. Revislons to accounting sstimalos ang
recognised b the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future perods affected,

in particular, information about sgnilicant arcas of estimation uncertaindy and critical Judgments in applying
sccounting policies that hawe the maost significant effect on the ameunt recognised In the Finandal Statements
are dischosied where applicabls in the relevant notes to the Financal Statements,

Judgimerts made by management in the application of the PRE Standands ROR thet have sinificant effects on
the Financial Statements and estimates wilh & gigaiicant risk of material adjustments in nest year ane disdosed,
whene applicable, in the notes to the Financial Statements,

G, Comparatives
Comparative amounts are from the audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2019,

7. Going Concern

The Financial Stetements have been prepared on a golng concern bashe, Tha Difectors, basad on suppart fram
Mgd Tangata Tiaki o Whanganui Trust, do not believe there IS any risk asound the Company’s continuity Into the
foresscabhle fubure.

8. Significant Accounting Policies

Significant sccounting pekces are inchuled in the notes to which they relale, Significant accounting policies that
do reat relate bo 8 specific note are outlined below.

Revenue

Rovenun s measured at the Tair vahee of the consideration received. Revenoe i recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have boen transferred to the buyver and whin B sSght to recelve payment is
ostablished.

11

Whanganul Iwi Fishares Limibed

Inberest [nCoame

Interest iIncome from a finandal asset is recognised when i 15 probable that the cconomic benefits will flow to
the Company and the amount of incomee can be measused reliably, Interest income is accreed on a tme bosks,
by reference to the principal cutstanding and at the effective Interest rate applicable, whidh i& the rate that
exactly discounts estimated fulure ¢ash peceipts through the expected life of the finardal asset to that asset’s
niel carrying amaunt an initial recognition,

Eisheries inpame

Fisheries Income 5 recognised when the Company's tight to receive payment i established and the amount can
b measured rellably.

Dividend Income

Revenue from dividends are recognised when the Compang's right to receive payment 1S established and the
amounl can be measured relinbly.

Goods and Services Tax

The Compary s mgisterad for goods and services tax (G5T). Al amounls soe stated exclisive of GST sxcept for
trade payables and trade recetvables which are stated inclusive of GST.

Fimancial Tnstrumeants

Hen-derivative financlal instruments comprise investments in egquity securities pocownted for as ovallabile for sake
financial assets, trade recelvables, cash and cash equivalents, short term borrowings and trade payables,

Nen-derivative financial instruments are recognised intialy ot falr valee through Surphis or Defict unkess thay
are measured at smartised cost er @t fair valee through other Comprehensboe Bevenue and Expenses or ara
designated 85 siach upon Initial recognitan, Wpon initial recognition, strnbulable transacton costs ane recogised
in the Statement of Comprehensive Reverue and Expenses whan incurred. Subsoguent to initial recognition non-
derivative fimancial insbruments are messursd 82 described Delow.

A financal instrument s recodniged 1 the Company becomes a part of the contractual provisions of Lhe
instrument. Finandal sssets are derecognisesd ¥ the Company’s contractual rights to the cash Maws Fram the
financial assets Expire or the Company wanshers the financial asset to another party willbdul retalréng conted of
substantially removing all the risks and rewands of the assct Purchases snd cales of financial assets arg
accounted for at trade date e, the date that the Company commits isel to purchase or sell the asset. Financial
akilities are derecognised if the Company's abligations tpecified In the contract expire or are discharged or
canGelled,

Advancan

Advances are cassified 84 other non-dorivative financial instruments and are stabed 8t cost,

Trade Payables

Trade payables are classified as ather non-dervative fnancisl Ingtruments snd are stated at amartised cost.
Moana Mew Zealand Limited

Shares In Moana Hew Zealand Limibed have been recorded in the Financial Statements of the Compary {the
Mandated Aszet Halding Company) bt their settlement value in October 2006 of 3,643,608,

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company's assets ane reviewed at esch balamce sheet date to deberminge
whether there Is any objective ovidence of impairment, An imgairment 1oss 18 recognised whenever the
carmying amaount of the asset exceeds its recoverable ameunt. Impalrment losses directly reduce the
carrying amaunt of assets and are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Reverue and Expenses.
Thiere have been na impalrment losses reeagnized B the current year (20019; $MIlL

Determination of Fair Value

& number of the Company’s accaunting policies and dischosures require the determination of fadr value, far
both financial and non-financial assots and labiities. Fair values have been detemined far measuremonk
andfor disclosure punposes, Wheore applicable, further information aboal the assumpiions made In
dibermining falr values is disclosed in the notes specific bo that asset o labiity.

Changes in Accounting Policios

The previous Financial Statements were alseo prepared under the Public Benelit Bntity Accounting Standards
Reduced Disclosure Regime (PRE Standards ROR®) and there has been no changes In sccounting policies
apgliad,
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Whanganul Iwi Fisheries Limdbed

9. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cosh equivabents include bank accounts, call deposits, oredit cards, and other short term highty liquid
ineestments that are moadily corvertible e a known amaunt of cash and are subfect bo an insignificant risk of
changos i viabee,

BNE First 75,384 1,901,508
BMZ On Call 5,704 25,679
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 101,088 1,927,187

10, Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Trade recelvahblos dassified ac pther non-dervative finandal nstrements are stated at amoartised oost using the
elfective interest method, less any Impairment losses for amounts that have o significant risk of non-colleciion,
When a recetvable ks identified a5 being non-coliectible It & expersed iImmediately i profit and loss.

Accounts Receivabie 30,096 13,013
Accrued Interest as53 -
GST Receivabie {3,096) 5,183
Prepayments 6,337 -
Thu Tos Mal - 4,302

Total Recelvables from Exchange Transactions

34,188 43,4908

11. Taxation

Income tae experse s recognised In the Statement af Comprebensive Revenue and Expenses excepk to the
extent that i relabes to lkems recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax papable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted ar
substantively enacted at the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in redpect of previeus years,

Mo deferred tax hat been recognised as there were no matenal movements 81 balance date, This is o departure
froum PBE 1AS 12.

Tha income tax cxpense for the year can be reconciled to the sccounting profit as follows:

@Ngé TangataTiakio
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Whanganul I'wd Fisherles Limibed

Operating Swurphis Before Tax 156,601 288,982
Prima facie tax expense at 17.5% EFRCTS S 50,571

Tncame Tax offects of;
Hon-Diedisctible Exponses 343 53

Total Income Tax Expense For the Year 33,014 50,624
Opening Balance Refundable 39,555 9,857
Prior Period Adjustment {23) .
MEarl Autharity Tax Credits Recohved (27,538} (20,926}
Withhoiding Tax Pakd {580} -
Taxation Pald {L07,538) -
Tax Expense For The Year 35,014 50,624
Tax Payable/ [Receivable) at 31 March (63,111} 39,555

12. Fisheries Quata
Shares In the Fisheries Quota are measuned ab Tair value a5 per PEE IFSAS 31,

The: value of the quota shares beld by the Whanganul Twl Fisheries Limited o ot 31 Manch 2020 s 43,653,058
{2019 §3,683,058)

Opening Balance 3,683,058 3,442,632
Raevaluation = 240,425
Cloging Balanes Fisharles Quota 3,683,058 3,683,058

Thie fisheries quotn was most recently revalued at 31 March 2019 and tha carrying amount of the revalued quota
is $3,683,058 a5 determined by CQuota Management Systems Limited.

This walsation is deemed by managemsint to st faithlully ropresent the falr value of the fisheres quota &s o1 31
March 20230 under per PBE IPSAS 30,

This revalisbion with tha effactve date of 31 March 2019 was determined by assessing each fish stock individually
and estimating the Mcely market price Tor each i it were to be offered for sale on the apen market. Where fish
shoecks ara Hinky traded or where it Is difficult to gauge & market valuation CQuata Manag erment Sysbems Limited
applied thair krowiedge of the market to determine a valisation,

It has been assumed that this quola has an indefinfe wselul e ghen the renewable nature of sustalnably-
mansged fish sbocks. This rerewability is the primary factor used In determining that the queta has an indefinite
useful life.

Revaluation Reseres

The revalustion regerve whaolly relates to the revaluation af the Fisheries Quata. There hawve hsen 3 revahestions
since the quota wirs bought in at settlement vahie, The increase in the value of assel as a result of these increases
was as follows:
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‘Whanganul Iwi Fisheries Limibed

July 2011 809,940
Ecptember 2016 752,298
March 2019 240,426

Tatal Revaluations 1,802,672

13, Related Party Transactions

oA Tangata Tiaki o Wnanganul Trust (the Parent) hoids o 7 shares in Whanganul [wi Fisherhes Limited ardd thus
has £80% swnership of the Company. Furthor, Ngi Tingata Tiakl o Whangsnul Trust |8 the settlar of Te Rgakinga
o Whanganid Investment Trust, The related party trarsactions and payables that the Company had with its
Parent amd controlled ertitles for the year ended 31 March 2020 are a5 follows:

Mgs TEngata Tiaki 0 Whangami Trast Payabde 10, 2 109, 2446
Hgh TE:I-:M'IHH o Whanganul Trust Advance Payable 2,042 1,644,042
Te Hnatlruuu Whanganul Invesiment Trust Advanoe Fayabie 23,000 23,000
Total ARelated Party Payables 129,288 1,771,288
T Whavedhakl Trust Charitable Danslians ExXpaznse 74,000 =
Nigh TAngata Tiakl o Whanganul Trest Administration

Fops Ex sz 24 000 3000
Te Mgakinga o Whangarl Investment Trust

Adeinistration Fees et 24000 sk
Total Related Farty Exponses 122,000 53,000
Total Related Party Transactions 251,288 1,824,288

Whangarul Iwi Fisheries Limited (WIFL) has part ownership of Port Michelson Fisheries od 0.0103% This year
WIFL recebead §3,550 income from ACE sales made to Port Nicholson Fisheries (2019: $4,039)

14, Key Management Personnel

The Company has a related party relationship with lbs key managermant perconned, Tha key management
personnel ang the Directors who wone 25 follows duwring the year:

Siman Karipa

D Riilwdri Tindrau

Peter Halligan Appainted 2 March 2020

Russell Bell {Termnporary)  Appainted 30 July 2019 - 21 March 2020
Declan Miln Resigned 22 July 2039

The Birectoss were remunerated via the Te Mgakinga o Whanganui Irvestment Trust and received no paypments
fram Whanganui Del Fishories Limited.

15. Capital and Other Commitments
Thers were e known material capital or ather eommibreents te disclose as ak balanoe dake (2019: $0}

gNgé TangataTiakio
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Whanganai Twi Fisheries Limited

16. Contingent Assets & Liabilities
There were ro known material contingent asset or Babilities wo disclose as at balance date (2019: $0).

17. Events Subsequent To Balance Date

O March 11, 2020, the Warkd Health Organtsation declared the cutbrenk of COVID-19 (a novel Comanmvinus] o
pandemic, Twa weeks later, on 26 March, Mew Faaland incroased (k' COVID-19 slert level bo level 4 and a
naticnwide lockdown commenoed.

At the date of issuing the financial statements, the has been able to absorb the majority of tho impact

froem the natiomeide lockdown and global fnancial downburn. A2 this time the: full inancial impact of the COVID-
19 pandemic i not ablke to be determined,
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Te Whawhaki Trust Report
for year ending 31 March 2020

WHIRIA NGA KAKAHO, E KORE E WHATI!
Na Te Atawhai Taiaroa

Mauriora ki a tatou katoa te taura whiri o Hinengakau.
This year has been an establishment year for Te Whawhaki Trust (Te Whawhaki).

Chris Kumeroa, Hayden Turoa and | as Trustees of Te Whawhaki have spent the majority of the year
coming to terms with our role and prioritising the work to be completed as part of our establishment
phase.

A roadmap was developed to guide our work and the primary focus for the year has been to develop
the Strategic Intent and submit a Distribution Policy to Nga Tangata Tiaki for ratification. Due to es-
tablishment nature of Te Whawhaki activities the distribution policy confirmed that no distribution
would be made at this time. The immediate focus was on developing the strategic intentions the

foundations of the trust.

Initially Te Whawhaki developed a Strategic Intent document based on information available from
the Whanganui Iwi Statistical Profile and other sources. Early discussions on the first draft felt that
there was a need to engage more broadly and the idea of holding a hui-a-iwi, He Waka Pakoko was
born. He Waka Pakoko was held on the 14 and 15% of March 2020, this hui and other opportunities
enabled approximately 200 people to contribute their aspirations for Te Awa Tupua for the next 20
years. The information from the hui is presented in the He Waka Pakoko Summary Report. This
information has also been used to help shape Te Rautaki o Te Whawhaki setting out the strategic
intentions of the Trust for the next 20 years. The strategic plan will describe the focus for the next

five years and an annual plan will confirm the immediate focus of the Trust.

Financially there have been minimal transactions over this financial year. It is envisaged that finan-
cial activity will increase once the strategic direction is confirmed and the investment to be made in
iwi development has been set by Nga Tangata Tiaki.

NO reira, anei nga hua o te tau nei, na Nancy Te Urumanao Tuaine, Chair
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Financial Statements for the Year ended 31 March 2020
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SILKS AUDIT s
Chartered Accountants Limited e oy

E: ctown@silks.co.nz
whanw sik=audit.co.nz

INDEFPENDENT AUDITORS REFORT
To the Trusiees of Te Whawhaki Trust
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Te Whawhaki Trust on pages 7 to 15, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020, and the statement of
comprehensive revenue and expenses, statement of movements in equity and statement of
cash fliows for the year then ended, and noles to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all malerial respecls, the
financial position of the Trust as at 31 March 2020, and its financial performance and its cash
fiows for the year then ended in accordance with Tier 2 Not-For-Profit PBE Reduced Disclosure
Regime issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand)
(15As (NZ)). Cur responsibiliies under those standards are further described in the Auditar's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Stalements section of our repord. We are
independent of the Trust in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised)
Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitionars issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board and the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (IESEA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the |[ESBA Code. We believe that the
audil evidence we have obtained ks sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, the Trust.

Emphasis of Matter: Subsequent Events — Covid 19 impact

We draw attention to nole 16 of the financial statements which notes the World Health
Organisation's declaration of the Covid-19 outbreak as a global pandemic and how this has
been considerad by the Trustees in the preparation of the financial statements. As set out in
nole 16 the full financial impact of the Covid-19 pandemic is not able 1o be determined. Cur
opinion is not modified in respect to this matter.

Other information

The trustees are responsible on behalf of the Trust for the other information. The other
infarmation comprises the Supplementary Documents bul does not include the financial
staternents and our auditor's report theraon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does nol cover the other information and we do not
axpreas any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, cur responsibility is o read the othar
informaticn and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistant
with tha financkal statements or our knowledge oblained in the audit or otherwise appears 1o be
materially misstated. If based, on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
materal misstatement of this other informaltion, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard,
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SILKS AUDIT

Yristees Responalbilities for the Finanicial Statemonts  Crorered Accountants Limiicd

Thosa charged with governance are responsible on behalf of the Trust for the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with Tier 2 Nol-For-Profit PBE
Reduced Disclosure Regime, &nd for such internal control as those charged with governance
determine is necessary fo enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial stalements, those charged with governance are responsible on behalf
of the Trust for assessing the Trust's ability lo conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless those charged with govemance either intend fo liguidate the Trust or to cease
aperations, or have no realistic allermative bul to do so.

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whather the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with 15As (NZ) will ahways detect a
material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expactad to
influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is
located at the XRB's website al:
htlp:thersves xrbogoviinz/standards-for-as

itiorers audilons-res

raport-8/

Restriction on Distribution or Use

This report is made solely to the trustees, as a body, in accordance with section 42F of the
Charities Act 2005. Our audit work has been underiaken so that we might state to the frustees
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no ofher purposa.
To the fullest extent parmitted by kaw, we do not accept or assuma responsibility to anyone
other than the trustees as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have

b Al

Cameron Tawn
Silks Audit Chartered Accountants Ltd
Whanganui, Mew Zealand

Date: 27 July 2020
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Te Whawhakd Trust

Directory

Nature of Oparations

Te Whawhasd Trust &5 a charitable arm of the Mg Thngats Tiaki o Whanganu! Group and was established to
receive, use and administer the Group's funds exclusively for charitable purposes thet benefit Whanganud Iwl or

Tee Aiwa Tispusa,

Reglstered Offics
357 Wictoris Avenue
wWhanganul 4500

Trustees

Hancy Tuaine - Chalrpessan
Chris Kumersa

Hoyden Turca

Contact Person Details
Hancy Tualine
Nancy@ngatangatatiaki.co.ne
IST Victoria Avorus
Whesriganil

Chartered Accountants

Daloitte Privale
20 Customhouse Cuay
Wellington G011

fuditars

Silkes Audit Charbersd Accountants Lid
156 Guyion Street
Whangoml

Bankars

BHEZ Bank

84 The Square

Palmerston Mocth

Charities Services Number
CCSEa54

Settlors

Mgk TEngata Tiaki o Whanganul Trusi
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T Wharedhakl Trust

Approval of Financial Report

Tha Trustess are plasosd b present the approved finoncial repart Including the historical Financial Stabemants
al Te Whawhald Trust for the period ended 31 Masch 2020,

Approved

Far on behalf of the Board of Trustees

i r
o HEAAASE_R

Trushin Trstes
2 Judy 2 27 July 3020
Cratw Date
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Ta Whawhakl Trust

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses

For the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Dipnakicons 11 14,000
Total Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions 74,000
Exjpinaes

Administrathon Costs io 375
Insurance 1,250
Training Costs 3,620
Trayel 5,270
Trushes Remrieneration iz 27,500
Tatal EXpanses 38,024
Bk Surplus/{Deficit) for the Year 35,976
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Exponses for the Year 35,976

These Financial Statements should be read in confunctiaon with the accompanying rotes and awdit report
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Statement of Movements in Equity

For the Year Ended 31 March 2020

Balance as at 1 April 2019

Surplus{Defick) for the Year

By

35,976

35,986

Balancs ns at 31 March 2020

10

35,976

35,986

These Mnanclal Statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying nobes and Budit report
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Tir Whawbiarki Teust

Statement of Financial Position
A=z at 31 March 2020

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents L] 4,000
Tatal Current Asceks 74,000
Tolal Assots 74,000
Current Liabilities

advance - Ngh TAngata Tiaki o Whanganui Trgst 11 38,014
Total Currant Liabllities 38,014
.Tu'l:ﬂ Lindailities FE, 014
MNet Aszets 35,986
Equity

Trust Capital 10
Accurmilated Comprahonsive Revenue and Expended 35,976
Tatal Equity 35,986

These Finandal Staternents shaild be foad @0 conjunction with the accompanying notes and audt report,
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T Whawhaki Trust

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Yeaar Ended 31 March 2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Grams and Danations Recelved 74,000
Mot Cash Inflow/ {Outflow] from Operating Activities 74,000
Mk Tallow /[ Dutflow) in Cash Tk, 000
Opening Balance Cach .
Ciosing Balance Cash ] T4,000

Thesa Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes ard sudit report.
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Tir Whawhaki Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 March 2020

1. Reporting Entity

Te Whawhakd Trust (the "Trust™} 5 a public benefit cntity for the purpose of financial reporting in accordance
with the Firandal Reporting Act (2013), Tho Trust is a charity registered with Charlly Services (Charity
Reglstration CCSGE54Y,

2. Basls of Preparation

These Financial Statements have been presented in sccordance with Generally Accepied Accounting Practice in
Pfhew Zealand (“NT GAAPT), They comply with the Public Benefit Entity Accounting Standards Reduced Disdosure
Regime {"PBEE Standards RDR") appropdate for Tler 2 pot for-profit public benedit entities, for which all reduced
disclasure rmgime exemptions have been adapted. The Trust i eligible to epart In accordance with Tier 2 PEE
Standards ROR as & has under $30m of expenses and B not publically accountable.

3. Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Bew Zealand dollars (HZ0] which Is the Trust's functional cufrency,
There has been ne change In the Funcional currency of the Trust during tha year. All amounts have been roundsd
to the neanest dollar, unless otherwise indicated.

4. Measureament Basis
Tha Financial Statements have badn prapaned on the historical cost backs,
5. Wse of Estimates and Judgemeants

The preparaticen of Financial Statements requires managemaent o make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that effect the application of sccourting pelicles and the reparted amounts of sssels, Eabdsies, Incoma and
wxpunses. Actual results may differ from these estimatos.

Estimates and underlying assumgtions ase reviewed on an ongolng basis. Revislons to accounting estimates ane
recognibed in the period in which the estimabe s revised and in any futune perods affected,

In particubar, Information abowt significant arcas of estimation undertalnty and oritical judgments In applying
acequniing poliches that hawe the most signFlcant efect on the amount recognised in the Financisl Statements
are disclosed, where applicable, n the relewant nobes o the Financlad Stafements.

Judgments made by nt i the application of the PRE Standends ROR that have significant effects on
the Financial Statements and estimates with a significant risk of materisl adjustments In nost yoar ane disdosed,
wahere applicable, in the notes o the Financial Statements,

&, Comparatives
This is the first year of operation for tha Trust and as such theme are po comparative figenes 1o present.
7. Golng Concern

The Firandal Stetements have been propared on o golng concern Baslg, Thie Trustens, baoed on support froam
Mgl TEngata Tiaki o Whangams Trust, do not beleve thene i any risk arcurdd the Trusts cortinuily Into the
foresecabds fulure,

B. Significant Accounting Folicies

Significant sccounting palicles are Included In the notes to which they relste, Significant accounting policies that
do nok folate Do a speciic note are cutlined below.

Determination of Fair Value

A number of the Trust's acoounting palicies and disclosures roquire the determination of far value, for both
financial and non-financlal assets ard Habilities. Falr values have been determined for measurament andfor
dsclosure purposes. Whene spplicable, further Information about the assumptions made n determining Fair
values is disclosed in the notes specfic b that asset or Hability,
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Te Whawhalkd Trust

Goods and Services Tax
Revenue, cuperses, asseks and Babilitied ore recognised net of the amount of goods and services e (GST)
except:

. whene the amount of G5T nourred s nat recovered from the taxation suthority, it 15 recognisad as port
al thi st of acquisitian of an acset or as part of an item of expenme;

. for recoivables and payables which are recognised inthasive af GST (The rat amount of GST recoweratle
from or payable 1o the taxation suthority 1s included as part of recsheables or payables).

Trade Payablas

Trade payables are classified ag other non-darvative finpncial Instruments and are stated ab amartised oost,

Trade Recelvables

Trade recetvables clnssified as ather non-derhvative financial instroments ane stated Bt pmortised Cost using
the effective Inberest method, less any Impalrment losses for amounts thet have o significant sisk of non-
collectian, When a recefvable |s Mentified as being non-colbectible it 15 expensed mmediately 0 the
Staternent of Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses.

Impairment

Thi carrying amounts of the Trust's assets are revdewed ot oach balance sheat date to determine whiether theda
is any ohioctive evidence of impairment. An impairment loss s recognésed whenever the carrying ameuwnt of the
assck exceeds its recoverable ameunt, Impalirment lsses directly reduce the carrplng ameount of E2ets and ane
recognised in the Statement of Comprehansive Revenue and Expenses. There hawve been o impairment losses
recognised in the current year,

Rovenue
Bervirips from fon-exohanai transactong

Man-exchange transactions are these where Lhe Trust receives an infiow of resources (i.e. cash and ather tangible
or Intangible iterm=s} but provides o (of rominal) direct consideration in refurn,

Witk the exosption of services-in-kind, inflows of resources From non-eochange transactions are anly recognised
a3 pAseRs whare!

- it s probable that the astodated future scoramic benolit or pervice potential will flow bo the entity; and
W fadr value 5 reliably measureabls.

nflows of resources from non-exchange transactions that are recognised as assets are recognised as non-
exchange révenis, b e extont that a labdity s not recognised In respect to the same inflow,

Liabilties are roccgrised in relation to inflows of rescurces fram non-exchange transactions when there £ &
resulting present obligation as a result of the non-exchange ransactions whene:

. it ks probeble that an oulflew of resources embodying future economic benefit or servios potential will
b required to cotthe the abligation; and
. the amrount of the obligation can be refiably estimated.

The follewing speciiic recognition criterla in relation to the Trust's non-exchange transaction revenue streams
misk alse b met before ravenue & recopnised,

The recagnition of non-exchange revenui ram grants and dorations depends on the nature of sy stipulations
attached to the inflow of resources recefved and whather this created a labifity (le. present sbiigation) mather
than the recogrition of revenue,

Stipulatiors that are “conditions™ speciically require the Trust to return Uhe nflaw of resources recelved If they
are net wilised in the way stipulated, resulting in the recognitian of & nen-exchange lability that is subsequently
recognised a8 noen-exchange revonue a5 and when the "conditbons’ ane satisfed,

Stipulations that are ‘restrictions” do not specifcally require the Tiust o retum the inflow of resources recefved
If they are not utilked in the way staulated, and therefors do not result In the recognition of & non-exchange
fistility, which results in the immediate ecognitien of non-exchange reverue,

Funds recelved are recogntsed when the Trust's right to receive the payment hos been established,

Hevenue from eechanoe iransactions.

Revenue i5 maoasuned ot the falr value of the consideration recelved. Revanue ks recognized when the sigrfficant
risks and rewards of ownership hawe been transfermed to the buyer and when the right to recebne payment B
establizhed.
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Te Whawhakl Trust

ciarrylng amount an inftial recognition.
Taxation

A5 @ roghtered charity, the Trust |8 nob subject to incomn tax and mo iIncome B expense S recognised in tha
Statement of Comprehensive Revenuee and Expenses,

Any curent tex B comprised of refundable tax credits recelved by the Trust for the year and any adjustment to
currenk tax In respiect af previous yrars,

Changes in Acoounting Palicies

Thie current year is the first year of operation for the Trust and these poficles have been applied consistently
throug ot tha pear.

9, Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash amd cash equivalents include bank accounts, call deposits, credit cands, and other short term bighly Bguid
investments that are readily conwertibls bo & knewn amsunt of cash and am subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in vakie,

Bank Accounts 74,000
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 74,000

10. Administration Costs
Administration Experses includa the following expenses:

Catering i
Office Expenies 5%
Total Adminktration Costs ar5

11. Related Party Disclosures
Donations Received

Donations are recognitsed &5 fevenue when It s probable thet the future economic benelit or service potential
will flow to the Trust, and thi fair value of the donation can be measured rellably (usually upon recednt of the
donation). Donations are recognised as revenue at thelr fair value st the date of recognition,

Mgl TAngata Tiaki o Whanganal Trast & the settior and parent entity of Te Whawhak| Teust. It is also the sale
shareholdor of Whanganul Iwi Fisherles Limibed which rrade total cash donatiors of §74,000 to the Trust durieg
Ehsr yiar,

Cash Donation from Whangarl Twl Ficheries Limitod
Tatal Related Party Revenue 74,000

Mgh Tangata Tiaki o Whanganul Trust is the settior and parent entity of Te Whawhakl Trust. An advance of
£38,024 From Ngh TAngata Taki o Whanganud Trust, s below, ks prasented in the Statement of Financial Pagition,
Thie sdvance Is repayable on demand.
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T Whawhak! Trust
Advance - HgB Thagata Tiaki ¢ Whanganul Trust Payabin 38,014
Total Related Party Payables 38,014

12. Key Management Persannel

Tha Trust has a related party relationship with its key management personnsl. The Key Managemaont Persanne|
are the members of the Board of Trustees, Thelr remuaneration was as folloms;

Hangy Tusaine 11,000
Chris Kurneroa 8,250
Hayden Turca 8,250

Total Key Managerment Ramunertion 27,500

13. Financial Instruments

Comprehensiee Bevenue and Expenses,
The carrying amouant of finandal assets and labiities i each of the financial instrament categories e as follows:

Financial Assets at Amortisod Cost
Cash ard Cash Equivalents 74,000
Total Financial Assets st Amortised Cost Fa,000

Financial Linbilities at Amortisod Cost
Advance - Mg Téngata Tiaki o Whanganal Trust 38,014
Total Financial Statements at Amartised Cost 348,014

14, Capital and Other Commitments

There were no known material capital or other commitments to disclose as at balance date.
15. Contingent Assets & Liabilities

There were i known matenal contingent asset or labilities 1o disclose a5 al balence date.
16. Events Subsequent To Balance Date

On March 11, 2020, the Warld Health Organisatian declased the outbreak of C0VID-19 (& nowel Coranavirus) a
pandemic, Two wetks later, on 26 March, New Zealand incressed Rs® COVID-19 alert level to level 4 and a
natlenwids Inckdown commenoad.

At the date of ksuing the financial stabements, the Trust has been able to absorb the majority of the impact from
the nationwide lockdawn and global financial downturn. At this time the Full finarcial Impact of the COVID-19
pandemic i& not able to be determined, but it could have o matesial impact on tha required lewel of suppaort
provided to whinau,
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